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N.O T1C E OF THIRTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the members of PH Trading
Limited will be held on 19" September, 2018 at 4.00 p.m. at the Registered office of the Company at
113, Park Street, Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, Kolkata- 18 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

em No.1 - “To receive, consider and adopt (a) the audited financial statement of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 , 2018 and the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited consolidated financial statement of the

Enmpary for the financial year en 31 March, 2018 and the reports of the Auditors
ereon.

ltem No.2 - “To appoint a Director in place of Mr.Amar Chand Agarwal (DIN-00651225) who
refires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment as director of the
company.”

item No.3 of the Original Notice- "To ratify the appointment of M/s H. B. & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Reg. No0322716E), as Auditors of the Company.”

For PH Trading Limited
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka

Director
(DIN: 00613105)

Date: 30™ May, 2018
Place: Kolkata.
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NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH A PROXY
NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFEC-
TIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DE-
POSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding

in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital
of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such

person shall act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

i

a)
B)

c)

In terms of Articles of Association of the Company, read with Section 152 of the Compa-
nies Act 2013, Mr. Amar Chand Agarwal (DIN- 00651225) retire by rotation at the ensuin
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board o
Directors of the Campany commends his re-appointment.

The dates for the closure of the qugaister of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain closed from 13.09.2018 to 18.08.2018 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Reports and Accounts to the Meetings.
Members seeking any information or clarification on the Accounts are requested to send, in
writing, queries to the Company, at least one week before the date of the meeting. Replies
will be provided, in respect of such written queries, only at the meeting.

Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the rneating. Members who
hold shares in dematerialized form are to write their Client 1D and DPID numbers
and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the
attendance slip for attending the meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested o
send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify any change in their ad-
dress and particulars of their bank account immediately in the Com n’y at its Registered
Office or its Registrar & Share Transfer Agents office Mis Niche Technologies Pvt, Ltd., D-
511, Bagree Market. 57 Floor, 71, B.R.B.Basu.Road, Koikata — 700 001. The following
particulars are required :-

Name of First/ Sole Shareholder and their Folio Number

MName of Bank, complete address of Branch and IFS Code Number.

Account type, whether savings or current account and account number aliotted by Bank
e S apsicacis o o

Depositones and ine Company will not entertain any direct request from such members for
change f deletion in such bank detalls,
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12.

13

Al present the Company's equity share are listed on the Stock Exchanges at Kolkata and
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited listing fees for the current financial year 2017-18 have
teen paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange. Members are informed that the scripts of the
Company has been activated in Central Depositories Services Limited (CDSL) and may be
dematerialized under the ISIN-INEG03D01017 The custodian fees for the current financial
year 2017-18 have been paid to the aforesaid Depository.

{1 All doeurments referred to in accompanyling Notice are opean for inspection at the Registerad

Office of the Company on all working days betwesn 11.00AM. to 1.00 PM. upto the date
of the Annual General Mesating.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEB!) has mandated to submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market, Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit their PAN o their
Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members

holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company and or its Registrar
& Share Transfer Agents.

The Ministry of Cerporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with a Circular Nos. 17/2011 dated
21/04/2011 & 18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 propagating "Green initiative” encouraging Comorate
to serve documents though electronic mode. In order to above, those shareholders, who
want the Annual Report in electronic mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.

Voting Through Electronic Means:

in compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the
EBI{Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions sed
to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the busi-
ness may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting %gtem from a place other than venue of the AGM
(“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL),

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting mmuﬂh ballot paper. The members who have cast
their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be

entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-vating are as under;
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‘i) Theramote e-voting period commences on 16th September, 2018 at 09:00 A M. (IST) and
ands on 18th September, 2018 at 05:00 P.M. (IST). During this period members' of the
Cunman%'homing shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
sate of 12° September, 2018, may cast their vote by remote e-voting, The remote e-voting
moduie shall be disabled by COSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution i&
-ast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

{11 Tha sharsholders should log on to the e-vating website www. evotingindia.com during the

.
(i ek on "Shareholders” tab.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID

a. ForCDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company, excluding the special characters.

(v) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged mm%ﬂg&pﬂﬂm
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing pa istobeu

(vi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN  Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
L]
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number
in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter thea q_lir;able number of 0's before
e number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name
is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

DOB  Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the -
company records for your folio in dd/mmfyyyy format

gBank  Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
Account depository or in the company records for your folio.
MNurmiber

« Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

« |f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then.

(DBO) please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as
mentioned in above instruction (v ).
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(i)
(%)

()

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password Is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden-
tial,

For Members halding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(d) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. “PH Trading Limited” on which you

(xii)

(i}

beiv)

txevl

(o)

(o)

choose to vote. On which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
*YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Onee you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be aliowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print®
option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User |D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.
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iowiil) Note for institutional Shareholders & Custodians |

. Institutional shareholders (j.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI elc.) and Custodians are required
o log on to hitps:/www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

« Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emalled to heipd esk.euuﬁng@‘&!ﬂﬁﬂia.mm.

«  Afler réceiving the login dataﬁi*_mery have to create a compliance user which should be created
using theadmin login and password. The Compliance user would be able tolink the account(s)for
which they wish o vote an.

. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

« Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

(xix) Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ( “FAQs” jand e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section
or write an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 18002005533

xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Goegle Play Store.
IPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2018. Please follow the instruc-
tions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mohbile.

14. |nstitutional Members/ Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are
required to send scanned copy (PDF /JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
signatory(ies) who are authorised to vote through e-mail at csrajansingh2014@gmail.com
with & copy market to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. on or before 18th September,
2018 (5.00 P.M.) without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

15. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 12"September, 2018. Aperson who is
not a member as on Cut Off date should treat this notice for information purpose only
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16. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear
in the register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 10th August,
2018.

17. The sharehoiders shall have one vote perequity share hald by them as on the cut-off date
of 12th September, 2018. The facility of e-voting would be provided once “or every folio/
chient id, irrespactive of the number of joint holders.

18. Since the Company is required to provide-members the faciiity to cast their vote by
electronic means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 12th September, 2018, and not casting
their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting

18. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice
| Email and holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 12"September, 2018 are requested
to send the written / email communication fo the Company at himatsingka@hotmail.com

by mentioning their Folio No. / DP 1D and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for
e-voting.

20. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instruc-
tions and the manner of nunduﬂli“:';% e-voting beirE?asent electronically to all the members
whose email IDs are registered the company /Depository Participant(s). For members
whose request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email address,
physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

21 Mr.Rahjan Singh, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS 34691), has been
appointed as the Scrutinizer to acruz'nizae the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer shall, withina g&md not exceeding fourty-eight hours (48) from the
conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in the presence of at least two wit-
nesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the
votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

22 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www. phtradinglimited com and on the website of CDSL viz. www.cdslindia.com within
fwo daye of the passing of the resolutions at the 36th Annual General Meeting held on 187
September, 2018 and communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd,, & Bombay Stock
Exchange Ltd. where the shares of the Company are listed.
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-

23. Since e-voting facility is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
voting by show of hands are not allowed.

Additi | Inform f Directors i ! intment at the 36th
nnual General Meatin t use e

Annexure as referred to in note No. 2 on notice and Item No. 4 & 5 of the notice

Name of the Director Mr. Amar Chandra Agarwal
Director dentification Number DIN : 00651225

Date ol Birth 11/05/15686

Date of Appointment 11/05/2013

Educational Qualification B, Com

Expertise in specific functional areas Marketing

Chairmanship/ Membership of

Committees in this Company yes-

Present Status of directorship in

this Company Mon-Executive Director
Directorship in other Public

Limited Comparny Mone.
Chairmanship/Membership of Committees

in other Public Limited Company None
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Shareholding as on 31= March, 2018 0

Seaking appointment / re-appointment Retire by rotation and seeking re-appointment
Rotational status Retire by rotation

Tenure of appaintment Naot Applicable

MNone of the directors is interested in the above appointment.

24 (a} As per provisions of Section 124 of Companies act, 2013, the Company has already trans-
farred to the General Revenue Account of the Central Government the amount of all unclaimed
dividends declared upto and including the ﬂmnﬁimndeﬂ 31* March 2010. Hence to claim
dividend upto the said period, the members are advi to approach the Registrar of Compa-
nies, West Bengal 234/4, Acharya Jagdish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700020.

(b} According to provisions of Section 125 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
.lch2D13, ividend for the financial year ended 31" March 2011, and thereafter which remain
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of 7 will be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund established by Central Government.

Members who have not encashed the dividend warrant (s) for the financial year ended 31*
March 2011 or any subsequent financial years are requested to make claim to the share depart-
ment of the Company. It may also be noted that once the unclaimed dividend is transferred to
the Fund, as above, no claims shall lie in respect of such dividend.

10
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113. Park Street Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor, Kolkata-700016
Website-phtradinglimited com E mail-himatsingka@hotmail.com. Phone:033-40675050

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 3ath Annual Re on the business and operations of
the Company and mg Audited nc%uunts fu? the Financial Year Esnﬁgitfll March 31, 2018. 2

1.Financial Results

Your Company’s financial performance for the year under review has been encouraging. Key aspects of
Consolidated and Standalone Financial Performance of PH Trading Limited for the current financial year
2017-18 along with the previous financial year 2018-17 are below:

(Rs,In Lacs, except at stated Consolidated Year  Standalone Year
PARTICULARS Year Ended Ended Year Ended Ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Revenue from tions 3816.23 3459.60 3818.33 ;
Other Operating Income 0.00 10936 0.00 31%%%%
Other Income 63. 4158 63,98 4157
Bu!ll alhnﬁu-ma ) gt;uﬁg.g“ %ﬁ 10.54 gggg.aa 3610.54
T nditure A N s 3494
Etpgﬁ ngu‘aGrn Interest, Tax, = A
Deprac a ortization
E'er] 111.67 115.82 112.02 115.83
wriation and Amortization Expensas 1.71 1.504 1.71 1.54
Finance Cost 118.42 111.75 119.42 111.75
::aﬁ{ before Exceptional ems o )

a . 2. 14

Eiaplaiens FosnExtare s g o
Profit ba}m e (PBT) (9.46) 213 (9.11) 2.14
Tax expense:
Current Year - 0 = a3
Earlier Year - 1.23 - 1.23
Deffered Tax (0.08) 0.41 (0.08) 0.41
Mat Credit Entitlement - = 2 -
Profit After Tax (PAT) {9.38) 017 @ .03) 0l

Other Comprehensive income for
the period

E ttem that will not be reclassified

Profitor Loss

ﬂ] Income tax rl-llﬂl;ﬁl‘ﬂ itams that
n not be reclassified to Profitor

‘5_::1! Comprehensive Income for

Bal the last Financial 0.9 25 @54 (28
nce r
e berdig 231,48 23176 231.48 23176

(.61) (.45) (.61) {.45)

|Ii Transfer to General Reserve
iv) Transitional Adjustment on -
Account of Depreciation and FVTOC!

Income
Closing Balance of P&L Alc

o
&
g
3

erﬂﬂm Dividend »

221.48 231.408 22148 231.408

EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE (Face
Value of Rs 10 each) .

1 Bitted f1.%8) (0.03) (188 {004
"
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r 8 D‘Elﬁagg =

Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31" March 2018

4, Brief description of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair

Standalone P
Duﬁ&ﬂje fformance under review, the company's total revenue is Rs. 388,031 224/- as agsinsl
s .

Rs. [017 in the previous year. There has been an decrease in the profits before tax of the
Company from Rs. 214,106/~ to Rs.-811,273/- in comparison to previous year

Consolidated

During the performance under rwiﬁw,tl‘mcnrr;rﬂny's total revenue is Rs. 388,031 224/- Thers has
heen an decrease in the profits before tax of the Company to Rs. -811,273- [n companson lo
previous year.

4. the Companies which have become or ceased to ome to be jts subsidiaries,
IEE %?!ure rE' nr%a mLE“an' duri ih'% ear! - —

No such Company Which have become or ceased to become to be its subsidiaries, joint veniure or
associate companies during the year.

5. ffecting the financlal position of the com-
A he financial year of the company (0 which

on dated 16.04.2017 furDsmer%a-rdf Holding Company's Trading Unit " i
d"and N recﬁeﬁ from ﬂi"lég Bombay

The Board has .
Kumar & Co. Unit to “Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limi nd .
%ﬂk exchange Limited and necessary approval for the same is in process with reguiatory author-

is of significar
ing the going concern sia

; € }_1 o ance to tha Finan-
al Stafemenis. !

Your directors are pleased to inform you that the company's internal financial controls are suitably
dio reasonable assurance that the company’s financial statements are reliable and
prepared in accordance with the provisions of law.

8. Deposits

The mmﬁany has never accepted any deposits and as such absolves itself of any compliance in
this behalf.

9. Auditors

At the 35" annual general meeting held on 22nd September 2017, the members approved appoint-
ment of M/s H. B. & Associates, Chartered Accountants, of 24 N S Road, 5" fioor, Kolkata-700
001, the statutory Auditors of the company(Registration No 0322718E) to hold office from the con-
clusion of the 38 Annual general meeting until the conclusion of the 40" Annual general
meetjﬁ,[sub ect to ratification of the appointment by the members, at every Annual general meest-
ing held after the 36"Annual eneral meeting) on such remuneration as may be fixe the Board

ip%?t from reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by them for the purpose of

u

T2
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in accordance with section 139 of the Act M/s. Kataruka & Co. Chartered Accountants of P-44,
abindra Sarani, Kolkata-700001, internal Auditors of the company retire and are eligible and agree-
le for reappointment.

10. Extract of the annual return
The Terms of reference includes :

FORMND.MGT 2
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

4 CIN L51109WB1982PLCO35011

2 Registration Date 25.06.1982

3. Name of the Company PHTRADINGLTD.

4, Category/Sub-category PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY.
of the Company

5. Address of the 113, PARK STREET,B-BLOCK,10™ FLOOR,
Registerad office KOLKATA-700 016 PHONE: 4067 5050,
& contact details FaX : 4087 5048.

8. Whether listed company YES.

r Name, Addrass & contact NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD,,
details of the Registrar &  D-511, BAGREE MARKET, 71, B. R. B. BASU ROAD,
Trarsfer Agent, if any. KOLKATA-700 001, PHONE: 2235 727017271, 2234 3576.

FAX: 22156623.

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turmover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % tototal
main products / services Product/service  turnover of the company -
1 SUGAR N.A 32.10

3 MELAMINE N.A 46.73

13
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Hl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total tumover of the company shall be
stated,-

Sl Mo.  Name and Description NIC Code ofthe % to total
of main products / services Product/ service turnover of the company
1 M.A MNLA, MN.A
2 N.A. N.A. N.A.
J N.A MN.A. N.A.

Hl. VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Categoryof No. of Shares held at the beginningNo. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders of the year the year[As on 31-March-2018] Change
[As on 31-March-2017) during
the year
Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/
HUF 290550 200 2007560 60.57 290750 — 290750 60.57 MNo
Change
b) Central Govt —— —_ — — — — — _— —
c) State Govt(s) — — — — — —_ — —_— —
d)Bodies Corp. 24200 —— 24200 504 24200 —— 24200 504 No
Change
@) Banks / FI _ = — — — — — —_— =
f) Any other _ — — —_— — — — —_—
Total
shareholding
of Promoter (A) 314750 200 314950 6581 314750 200 314950 6561 No
Change
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - —_—

14
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b) Banks / FI -
&) Central Govt
d) State Govt(s)

e) Vanture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foraign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)1):-

2.Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital
upto Rs.1 lakh 300 40440 40740

ii) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital

in excess

of Rs 1 lakh 43710 80600 124310

c) Others
(specify)

Mon Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

8.49

25.80

15

300 40440 40740

43710

BOBOO 124310

849 No
Change

2590 No
Change *
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=

Eoraign Nationals : - - — E—
Clearing
Members — ==
Trusts i “JTE
- & L El
Foreign Bodies - .
DR —_— —
Sub-total -
{B)2):- 44010 121040 165050 3438 44010 121040 165050 3433 No
Change
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)y=(B)1)+
(BX2) 358760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 100.00 No
Change.
C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs
&ADRs R —
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 358760 121040 480000 100.00 358760 121040 480000 100.00 No
Change
B) Sharehoiding of Promoter-
SN Shareholder's Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
Name beginning of the year end of the year in
shareholding
during the
year

o —

No.of % of total %Yeof No.of %of Y%of
Shares Shares Shares Shares total Shares

ofthe  Pledged/
company encumbered
to total
shares
1 PRAKASH 45810 954 0.00 45810
HIMATSINGKA
2 PRAKASH 22000 4.77 0.00 22900
HIMATSINGKA

18

Shares Pledged/
ofthe encumbered
company o total

shares

954  0.00 NoChange
477 0.00 NoChange



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLCD35011

10

1"

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

'MADHURI 47800
HIMATSINGKA

MKRAM 485000
HIMATSINGKA

ADIT] 49710
HIMATSINGKA
RAVI SHANKAR 200
JHUNJHUNWALA
AVISHEK 49650
HIMATSINGKA
ANURADHA 28580
HIMATSINGKA
HIMATSINGKA 200
CHEMICALS
PVTLTD.
VARIABLE 24000
PLAZAPVT.LTD.
AJIT KUMAR 300
EHUWALKA

SN Particulars

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

At the beginning of the year

292

10.36

0.04

1034

0.04

5.00

0.06

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
ftransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.).

At the end of the year

0.00 47600 992 0.00 NoChange
0.00 46000 ©9.58 0.00 NoChange
0.00 49710 1036 000 NoChange
0.00 200 0.04 0.00 MNoChange
0.00 48650 1034 000 NoChange
0.00 28580 585 0.00 NoChange
0:.00 200 0.04 0.00 NoChange
DO0 24000 500 0.00 NoChange
0.00 300 D.06 0.00 MNoChange
Shareholding Cumulative
at the beginning Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
314850 65.681 314850 65.61
No No
Chance Chance
314850 8561 314050 6561

17
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SN

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

For Each of the Top Shareholding at Cumulative
10Shareholders the beginning Sharehclding
ofthe year during theyear
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the.company the company
EASUDEOQ PRASAD YADUKA
At the beginning of the year 23200 4.83 23200 483
[Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for No No
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Change Change
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).
At the end of the year 23200 4.83 23200 4.83
GHANSHYAM DAS YADUKA
Al the beginning of the year 21400 417 21400 417
Date wise Increase / Decreasein
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for No No
increase /decrease(e.g. allotment ~ Change Change
[ ransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.);
Al the end of the year 21400 417 21400 4.17
HITESH KR.PODDAR
Al the beginning of the year 18000 375 18000 275
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for Na No
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Change Change
{ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).
At the end of the year 18000 37 18000 3.75
VIVEK KUMAR PODDAR
Al the beginning of the year 18000 375 18000 3.76
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for No No
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Change Change

I transfer | bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 18000 .75 18000 375
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CHITTARMAL AGARWAL

At the beginning of the year 10000
Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasens for No
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment  Change
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 10000
BASANT KR.PODDAR
At the beginning of the year 9000
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for No

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment Change
| transfer | bonus/ sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year 2000
KUSUM PODDAR

At the beginning of the year 5000
Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for No

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment  Change
| transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year

RANIAGARWAL
At the beginning of the year 6000

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the No

year specifying the reasons for Change
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
| transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc).

At the end of the year 6000

19

208

2.08

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.25

1.25

10000

2.08

2.08

1.88

1.88

1.88

1.25

1.25
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AVINASH YADUKA
At the beginning of the year

Date wizse Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase fdecrease (e.g. allotment

/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

B.P.YADUKA (HUF)

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment

I transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year
TOTAL

SN Shareholding of each Directors

and each Key Managerial
Personnel

FPRAKASH HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
Al the end of the year

AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year

23710 4,84
Na
Change
23710 4.94
20000 417
MNao
Change
20000 417
158310 32.70

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the

beginningofthe year
No. of % of total
shares shares of
the company
45810 .54
Mo
Change
45810 8.54
49650 10.34
No
Change
45650 10.34

20

23710 4.54
No
Change
23710 484
20000 417
No
Change
20000 417
158310 3270
Cumulative
Shareholding
during theyear
No. of % of total
shares shares of
the company
45810 9.54
No
Change
45810 9.54
458650 10.24
Mo
Change
45650 10.34
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Vi INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not dua for payment

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

1) Principal Amount

ii} Interest due but not paid

is:i} Interast accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

MNet Change

Indebtedness at the end of

the.financial year

i)-Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Diractor, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act, 1851

(b) Value of perguisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c}) Profits in lisu of salary under

section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1981

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

8741202
0

0
8741202

796277834
785573784
10701050

19445252

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

21

Unsecured Deposits

Loans

80966296
0

10164780
91131058

285018247 0
315678739 0O

(30660492) 0

o o000

Total
Indebtedness

89707498
0

101647860
99872258

1081296081
1101252523
(19959442)

79815816

0

8232363
B8148179

Total Amount
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2 Stock Option 0o 0 a 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
d Commission- as % of profi
t- others, specify... a o 4] o 0
5  Others, please specify 0 g o 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0

Celling as per the Act
B Remuneration to other directors

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
1 Ofher Non- ExecutiveDirectors  Amar chand
Agarwal

Fee for attending board

committee: meetings 1750 1750

Commission 1} [t

Others, please specify 0 4]

Total (1) 1750 1750
2 Independent Directors Arati

Trivedi

Fes for attending board

committee meeting 1000 1000

Commission 0 0

Others, please specify 0 0

Total (2) 1000 1000
3 Other Non-Executive Avishek

Directors Himatsingka

Fee for attending board 1750 1750

committee meetings

Commission 1] 6]

Others, please specify (salary) 0 o

Total (3) 1750 1750
4 Other Non-Executive Ashok Kumar

Directors Jhamwar

Fee for attending board 1000 1000

committee meetings

Commission o (4]

Others; please specify (salary) 0 o]
Total (B)=(1+2+3+4) 5500 5500

Total ManagerialRemuneration 5500 5500
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Overall Ceiling as per the Act ~

C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER
IWTD
SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO cs Executive Total
Directors
1 Gross salary ] 4]
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 o o] 980000 9680000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 0 D 152820 152820
() Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4  Commission 0 0 o 0
- as % of profit 0 0 N.A. N.A,
PBT AND REMUNERATION
others, specify. ..
5 - Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 11126820 1112820
Vii. PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Sectionof  Brief Details of A Appeal
the Description  Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ made,if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding _
C. OTHER OFFICERS NIL
IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

23



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

11. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

Your company has no actl\M'H relating to conservation of energy and Technology absorption. The
company Eanes not have any foreign exchange eamings but company has 'Ei:n|-~a.ig5'1n‘l|'Ir axchzmge outgo
through import of chemicals.

12. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Company has one subsidiaries viz. SEEF neshwar Traders Private Limited. There are no asso-
ciate companies within the meaning of ion 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”).

The Consolidated Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year 2017-18 are pre-
gred in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
ved there under, aé:plma te Ind AS and the provisions of SEB| &Lxﬁhn Obligations and Disclo-
egulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as the "SEBI Listing Regulations”).
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared aunsuﬁdatier\cgraud' financial state-
ments of your Company and its subsidiaries, as approved by the respective Board of Directors.
Further, pursuant to the proviso of sub section (SJEan section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 a separate statement containing the salient features of the
financial statements of Subsidiaries of the Com in the prescribed form AOC-1 has been dis-
closed in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which forms part of this report,

sure Requirements)

The financial statements of the subsidiary companies and related information are available for in-
spection by the members at the Registered Office of your Company during business hours on all
dagﬁxaept Saturdays, Sundays and gublk: holidays up to the date of the Annual General Meetin

(‘AGM') as required under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, Any member desirous o%
E{g’tﬁming a gg& of the said financial statements may write to the Company Secretary at the

of your Company.
13. Directors:
A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

No such changes of directors or Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year
B n by an Ind nt Dire appointment, if an

Ammg?mal Director of the company retires by rotation and is eligible to offer himself for reap-
pointment.

C) Fermal Annual Evaluation

Time to time board of directors evaluate their own performance through comparison with each other
and lake decisions of evaluation on annual basis.

mber ngs of the Board of D
;{Il'l;aabuard of directors of the company met Seven times during the financial year ended on 31-03-

15. Audit Committee
AuditCommittee:

The members of the Committee met adequate number of times during the relevant period (1 EtAer

2017-31%"March2018),



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers are as mentioned under Clause-
49 of the Listing Agreement, besides other terms as may be refemred by the Board of Directors.

TheTerms of referenceincludes:

Review of the Company's financial reporting systems, and its financial statements.

*  Review of accounting and financial policies and practices.

*  Review of the internal control and internal audit systems.

" Review of risk management policies and practices.

®  Compliance with accounting standards, stock exchange and other legal requirement.

* . Related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.
*  And generally, all items, listed in Clause-48 |ID of the listing agreement

16. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Nomination and remuneration committee takes the decision i.e. by mutual consent, discussion
JInterview, awareness program etc.

17. Pa i f con Or arran with rel ies:

Related party transactions details mentioned in audited balance sheet in Note 39 and properly
authorized by the board of the company.

18. Managerial Remuneration:

The Com Rs. 80,000/ p.m. and uisites to Mr. Prakash Himatsingka and prescribed
sitting feeﬂgyt Directors. £ s o R

Pecuniaryrelationship or transactionbetween Non-Executive Directors and Company:-

The Company did not have any pecuniary relationship with any of the Non-Executive Directors and
also did not enter into any tragsacﬁnnaﬂth Nnn-Ex&utiue irectors.

Detalls relating to employee as follows:-
Name Salary (P.M.)
1 Tushar Dave Rs.14100
2. K.R. Ranjan Rs.4000
3. Ramdeo Agarwal Rs. 15000
19.Secretarial Audit Report (Applicable to Listed Cumpangand every public company having a
aid-up s%are capital of E% £rore rupees or more or every public company having a turnover of fwe
undred fifty crore rupees or more)
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
To
The Members,
PH TRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Street
Block-B, 10th Floor,
Kolkata - 700 016
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| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the:
adherence to good corporate practices by PH TRADING LIMITED (CIN: L5110SWB1982PLC035011)
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, Its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby
report that in my opinion, the company has during the audit period covering the financial year endec
on 31st March 2018 ("Audit Period") the company has, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 according to the provisions of |

(il  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ("'SCRA') and the rules made thereunder,;
(il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thersunder,;

() Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Reguiations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Exdernal Commercial
Bomrowings,

(v  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’).-

@)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations 2011; The necessary return filed dated 04.04.2017 with the competent authority.

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1892:-
During the said period, the Company was niot required to file any Form / Return with the Stock
Exchanges.

{c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2008 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period.

{d)  The Securities and Exchangé Board of india (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1399 ;- Not Applicable fo the Company during the Audit
Period,

(e}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 :- Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period,

{f The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1893 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client :- Mis NICHE
TECHNCLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (registrar & transfer agent) appointed as the Share Transfer
agent of the Company.

{g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009:-
Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period, and
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(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 :- Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period,

I/We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited

and BSE Limited.,

During the Audit period under review and as ﬁer representations and clarifications provided by the
Management, | confirm that the Company has complied with the ions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc. as mentioned hereinabove.

| further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by

the Company has not been in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by the
Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.
e further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors.
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. No changes in the compasition of the Board of
Directors took place during the period under review in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, a and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the management and recorded in minutes, were
taken unanimously.

I/We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, reguiations and guidelines.

IWe further report that during the audit period the company has:

(i} Not Public / Right / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity etc. during the
year.

(i)  Notredeem /buy-back of securities during the Year.

(i) Not taken any major decisions taken by the members In pursuance to section 180 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

(v Unde uinﬂldamerger of K. Kumar & Co. being the ‘Outgoing business Undertaking of PH
TRADING LIMITED by transferring its Outgoing business Un king to Dhyaneshwar T raders
Private Limited. The NOC received from BSE. The NCLT Proceeding is going on.

(M  Notmade any Foreign technical collaborations.

For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary
Date : 30.05.2018
Place : Kolkata CHANDI PRASANNA JENA

MiNo-22040

C.P.No. 8023
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20. Corporate Governance Certificate (Applicable to Listed Companies)

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Mambers,

PHTRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 113 Park Street
Block-B, 10th Floor,

Kolkata - 700 018

| have examined the compliance of corporate governance by M/s. PH TRADING LIMITED for the

year ended 31* March, 2018 as stipulated In clause 49 of the listing agreement of the said company
with the stock exchange.

The compliance of the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the managemenit.
Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In my opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, and
the representation made by directors and the management, | certify that the company has compiled

with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated In Clause 49 of the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For C.P. JENA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretary
Date : 30.05.2018

Place : Kolkata CHAND| PRASANNA JENA
{Proprietor)
M.No.~22049
C.PNo. 8023
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The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the financial year 2017-18.
1. Company's Philesophy

PH Trading Limited, is committad to implement sound corporate governance practices with a view to-
bring transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, maximize shareholders
value, maintain a healthy work culture and responsibility towards the society on a continuous basis.

The composition of Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2018 comprised of Five Directors out of

which Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors appointed by M/s PH Trading
Limited. The composition of the Board of Directors and the category of each Director during the

captioned period, to which this Report belongs, is as under -

Sl. No. Name Designation Category
1 Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Promoter, Executive
Director Chairman
2 Avishek Himatsingka Director Promoter, Executive
Director
3 Amar Chand Agarwal Director Non-Executive,
independent Director
4 Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director Non-Executive,
Independent Director
5 Arati Trived; Director Non-Executive,
Independent Director

The Independent Directors are from different fields of work Such as finance, Marketing, etc. The
Chairman and Managing Directors have been delegated Clearty defined respansibiliies. The Company's
Board meets at frequent and regular intervals for planning, assessing and evaluating important businass,

The Company has received declarations from all the above independent Directors stating that they
meet with the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section(6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013

Number of Board Meetings Held

Seven Board meetings were held during the financial year 2017-18. The intervening period between
twe Board meetings was well within the gap of four months prescribed undar Clause 49 of Listing
Agreement.

28



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

— — — —_—

The detalls of the Board Meeting are as under ;-

81, Dates Board Strength No. of Directors
No. Present

1 15.04.2017 5 5

2 25.04.2017 5 3

. 30.052017 5 5

4 13.08.2017 7] 3

5 28.11.2017 5 5

B 05.02.2018 - 3

7 13.02.2018 5 5

Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and number of

other directorships and Chairmanship / Membership of aach Director in various companies as on
31st March 2018 is as under :- '

Name of Category No.of No.of Last Director Other Committes
Director Shares Board AGM ship held positions held in
held mesting attended In other Indian Public
attended Indian Limited
Compan- Companies
ies
As As
Chair Member
man J
Shri Prakash Promater, 45810 o7 Yes Nine.  None  MNone
Chandra Executive Director
Himatsingka
ShriAvishek Pramoter, 49650 o7 Yes Six None  None
Himatsingka Executive
Diractor
ShriAmar Chand  Non-Executive, il o7 Yes Two Nohe  None
Agarwal Independent
Director
ShriAshok Kumar  Non-Executive Nil 04 Yes Three  None  MNone
Rameshwar Lal Indepandent

Jhanwar Director
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Smt. Arati Non-Executive, Nil 04 Yes None  MNone  None
Trivedi Independent
Director
Director retiring by rotation :

As per the provisions of Sec. 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. Shri Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal
Jhanwar, Directors cf the Company, retire by rotation, at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

3. Committees of the Board

The Company has the following statutory Committees of the Board -
A) Audit Committee

Composition, Name of the Member and the Chairman

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Four Directors
out of which Three Directors are Non-Executive and Independent Directors The composition of Audit
Committee, as on 31st March, 2018 comprised of -

Name Designation Category
Shr Amar Chand Agarwal Chairman Independent Directar
ShriAshok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Director. Independent Director
Shri Arati Trivedi ) Director Independent Director
Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Director Promoter & Execuitive
Director

The Minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee are circulated to all the Member of the Board
along with the Agenda.

a. The Audit Committee has the following powers:

1. Te investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. Te obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4. To secure atendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
b. The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

H
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The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following.

\ Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disciosure of its financial information
o ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible :

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company:

-a.‘Appmal of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors:

4, Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report therean
‘before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to: Yes

‘& Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
| Board's report in terms of clause ( &) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management:
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings:

& Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

1. Disclosure of any related party transactions: and

g.Qualifications in the draft audit report.

5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval: Yes

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc. ), the statemnent of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document | prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter: N.A.

7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process: Noermal manner

8. Approval of any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties:
Explanation: The term “related party transactions” shall have the same meaning as provided in
Clause 49(VII) of the Listing Agreement : Yes

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments : As per Audited Balance Sheet
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wheraver it is necessary !
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems: Yes
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12 Raviewing. with the managemant, parformance of statutory and internal auditars adequacy of
the intarnal cantrol systams: Yaa

13 Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, if any, including the structure of the intemal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit: Yes

14 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on: No

15 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the intemal auditors into matters where

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board: No '

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern: Yes

17. Lagking into the reasons for substantial defautts in the payment to depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors: N.A.

18. Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism: Yes

19. approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications experience
and background, etc. of the candidate: There is No CEO in the Company

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committes:
Attendance of the Members of the Audit Committee Meetings:

During the current Financial Year 2017-18, the Audit Committee met Four Times which is stated as
follows:-

Sl. Dates Committee No. of Directors
No., Strength Present

1. 30/05/2017 4 4

2 1310872017 4 3

3 28M172017 4 4

4 05/02/2018 4 3

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted to formulate and recommend to
the Board all elements of the Remuneration package of Directors, including perquisites payable to
Directors.

In terms of Clause 48 of the Listing Agreements, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted
this Committee comprising Three Non-Executive and Independent Directors and One Executive
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Director. The composition of Remuneration & Selection Committee, as on 31st March, 2018 comprised

of :
Name Designation Category
Amar Chand Agarwal Chairman Independent Director
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar Director Independent Director
Arati Trivedi Director Independent Director
Shri Prakash Chandra Himalsingka Director Promoter & Executive Director

The Minutes of the meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are circulated to all the
Member of the Board along with the Agenda.

Attendance of the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings;

During the current Financial Year 2017-16 one Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held
and the details of the meetings are as follows -

8l. Dates Committee Strength No. of Directors Present
No.
1 281172017 4 4
Remuneration paid to the Directors during the financial year 201718
Name Category Salary and  Sitting fee Total
Perquisite (R=.)
(Rs.) per Meeting
Shri, Prakash Chandra Promoter, 80000 p.m. Nl 8,60,000

Himatsingka Executive
; Director

Shri. Ashok Kumar Non-Executive Nil 250 1000

Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar & Indepandent

Director

Shri Avishek Himatsingka Promoter, Nil 250 1750

Execuitive

Director

Shri. Amar Chand Agarwal  Non-Executive Nil 250 1760

& Independent

Director

Smt Arati Trivedi Non-Executive Nil 250 1000

& Independent
Director
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D) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as on 31st March, 2018 comprised of

Name Designation Category
Amar Chand Agarwal Chairman Independent Director
Avishek Himatsingka Member Executive Director
Ashok Kumar Rameshwar Lal Jhanwar  Member Independent Director
Prakash Chandra Himatsingka Member Executive Director
Committee.
Shareholders complaints status :
Opening Nil
Number of shareholders' complaints received during the year under review | Nil
Number of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of sharsholders : Mil
Number of pending share transfer applications on 31st March, 2018: Nil

Name and designation of Compliance Officer ;
Shri. Tushar . Dave is the Compliance Officer of the Company.
E) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee : N. A.

4. General Body Meetings :
The details of date, location and time of the last three Annual General Meetings held are as under

Year Location Date Time Special Resolution
2016-17 113, Park Street  22nd September, 2017 3.00 PM. Nil
Poddar Point.'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016

2015-16 113, Park Street 24th August 2016 330 PM. Mil
Poddar Point, 'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016
2014-15 113, Park Street  28th September,2015 11.00 A M. il
Poddar Point, 'B' Block
Kolkata - 700 016
5. Postal Ballot

'Resolution was passed by way of postal ballot, by the Company during 2017-18.
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6. Compliance with non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing agreement.

The Company obtained a certificate from the Practising Company Secretary, regarding compliance
to the conditions of Corporate Governance, given as an annexure to the Directors' Report,

7. Other non-mandatory requirements
The Board

Independent Directors have a lenure not exceading, in the aggregate, a period of nina years, on our
Board. None of the Independent Directors on our Board have served, for a tenure exceeding nine
years from the date when the new Ciause 49 bacame effective.

Audit qualification
There are no Audit qualifications in the accounts
Whistle-blower policy

The Company promates ethical behavior In all the businass activities and has putin place a mechanism
for reporting illegal and unethical behaviour, Employees are free o report viclations of law, rules,
regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate superiar/notified person. The Directors and senior
management are obligated to maintain confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle-
blowers are not subjected to any discriminatory practices.

Disclosures
Related-party transactions

Materially-significant related party transactions with the Promaters, the Directors, the management
or their relatives that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large, are
disclosed in the Notes to the Accounts.

There have been no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI
or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last threa years.

Means of communication

The company shall intimate and publish the rasulls, shareholding pattern, etc. as per the Listing
Agreement, subsequent to listing of the company.

Dematerlisation of shares

The shares held by Promoters and Promatar group are in dematerialised form. Subsequent to the

IPO, all trading in equity shares is permitted anly in dematerialised form, as per notification issued
by SEBI.

Director certification
Certificate from Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Promoter and Executive Director, of the company,
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as per Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement (to be executed) for the year under review, was

\with the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting heid on 30th May, 2018. A copy of the
certificate is given along with this report

General Shareholders Information

i) Annual General Meeting 22nd Day of September. 2017

iy Financial calendar 1st April 2017 to 31st March 2018,

i) Dividend payment date Ne dividend declared during the
Financial Year

) Listing an stock exchanges and stock code BEE : 512028
Kolkata Stock Exchange Ltd . 22046
V¥ ISIN Nofor CDSL INE603D01017

V)  Share Transfer System The Company has appointed Registrar
‘Shareholder Transfer Agents,
vij  Registrarand Share Transfer Agents Niche Technologies Private Limited

D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B. Basu
Road, Kolkata - 700 071

Tel: +91-33-22357270/ 22367271

Fax :+81-33-22156823
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Wiy Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2018

—_

;M th B o

Category

Promoter & Promoter Group
Indian

Individuals / HUF

Bodies Corporate

Foreign Promoters

Sub-Total (A)
Non-Promoter's Holdings
Institutional Investors

Mutual Funds / UTI1

Foreign Institutional Investors
Sub-total (B)(1)
Non-Institutional Investors
Bodies Corporate

Individuals :

Holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh
Holding nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 Lakh

Clearing Members

Directors & their relatives
Hindu undivided families
Non-resident Indians

Sub-Total (B)(2)

Sub-Total (B) = (B1) + (B2)
Grand Total (A) + (B)

|_

No.ofshares  Percentage of

holding

250750 680.57

24200 504
314950 £85.61
165050 34 39
165050 34,38
165050 34.39
480000 100.00

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Kolkata

Date : 30/05/2018

ae

For PH Trading Limited
PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Direator




To

The Board of Directors

PH TRADING LIMITED
Poddar Point, 11 3 Park Street
Biock-8, 10th Floor,

Kolkata - 700 016

|, Shri Prakash Chandra Himatsingka, Pramoter and Executive Director of PH TRADING LIMITED 10
ﬁmhaﬂnfmynmmdgaandwiaf,wﬂwmat:

(@ |havereviewed the balance sheetas on 31st March.‘zmsand Profitand Loss Account, Cash
Flow S_utament and the Director's Report for the financial year 2017-18 and based upon my

These statements together present a trué and fair view of the Company's affairs, and
arein compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

] There are, to the bestof my knowledge and peflief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

(¢) accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
for the Company and have :

m Evalumdmemmﬂdma mma‘mntmluystamsuftmcqrrwy.

) Thkennanasﬂr?stepﬂpmpom nmwstepstnmﬂilyﬂmadeﬁciendes.

{d) Ihmmmmﬂwhudﬂumzﬂmehuditcummmﬂfm Board that there have been :
y No significant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the year.
)  Nosignificant changes in accounting policies during the year.

y mmdsunmwﬂmmmmmnmmmandmmmw
therein, Ew.nfﬂmmnwﬂeranmpmummgasigmﬁcammla in the

Date: 30.05.2018 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Place : Kolkata Director
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21. CSR POLICY OF THE COMPANY

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013 is not applicable upon the company.
22. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The company is conscious of clean environment and safe operations. It ensures safety of all con-
cerned, compliance with environmental reguiations and preservation of natural resources.

As required by the sexual Harassment of women at v (Preventon, prohibition & Redressal) Act
2013, the company has an intemal policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace with mecha-
nism of lodging complaints. During the year under review, no complaints were reported to the board.
23. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’' R nsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

aj} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Ind AS had been followed ith
En%per explanation relating to material departures; o e

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;
¢} the directors have taken rand sufficient care for the maintenance of adequat ti
:':eLnrd:s in accordance with %—:‘rgmpmvisiuns of this Act for safeguarding the “md&q of Mmugaﬁ
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other iregularities;
(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

the directors have devised r systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appli-
J:u:tgnl:nh\il laws and that such aystg:nogﬂ were adequate and nperaﬁlng effectively. ot

24. Voting through Electronic Means

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules mad
thersunder and El&gﬁufaﬁnn 44 of the SEBI Listing R paulatmng,t' 2018, your Company has Eke:
qemmrxestepa to make available the facility provide fo its members the facility to exercise their
right to vote by Electronic means for the transactions which require approval through Postal Ballot.

25. Listing of Share

During the %ggﬂd underreview the Shares of the company are listed on The Bombay Stock Ex-
change Limited (BSE Ltd) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

26. Acknowledgement

We acknowledge the conitribution of all staff members without whose help, cooperation and hard
work the Company would not have been able to achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(Prakash Himatsingka)
Place:Kolkata
Dated:-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT : B
TO THE MEMEERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED :

Report on the Standalone IND AS Financial Statements

Wa have audited the accompanying Standaione IND AS financial statements of PH TRADING LIMITED (“the Company™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st march 2018, and the Statemant of Profit and Loss{including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Chaniges in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

anagemeant's responsibility for the Standalone Finan

=1z

Thaﬁormany’aanarduf[:liredorskswwmmmmmtﬂ{ﬁ}ﬂmerﬁmmmﬂm
Aoty with respect o fhe preparation of thess Standalone Ind AS financial statements that glve a true and fair view af the
statm of affairs (Fnancial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehsnsive income), cash
flows and change in equity of the Company In accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescrived under Section 133 of the Act, This responsibilty also
m:dusmimmmedadaquahmnﬁummdshmdmmvﬂﬁﬂuwmﬁnhwntmmmuﬁgmdhuﬂm
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of
and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalonelnd AS finandial
stalerma—'= thal oive a tne <.d fair view and are free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud or emor.
Audiior's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit
We have taken into account the provisions of the Acl, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to ba included in the audit repart under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audtt of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Saction $m1mﬂmmmwmhm“wmmmwm“nm
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the Standalone Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audk involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Standalone
ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
riaka of matarial misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes valuating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and tha reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Direclors, as well as evaluating the overall
presantation of the Stapdaione Ind AS financial staternents.

We believe that the audit evidencs we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on tha Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

opinion

mwnﬁmmmmmdwmmmmhwmmmhmmm
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
Mhmmmmmmmthmmmwmimhmm
affairs(financial position) of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, its Loss (financial performance including other
mwﬁmshumm}.hmﬂﬁwmmﬂadmhmmhpumodmmm

VEre s
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Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Comparny for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and the transition date
opening Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016 included in these Standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statemeants for theyears ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March. 2016accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2004 audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year
endad 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016 dated 30th May, 2017 and 30th May, 2016 respectively expressed an
unmodified opinlon on these Standalons financial statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principkes
adoptad by the Company on fransitionto the Ind AS, Which have been sudited by us.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this mattar,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1) As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2018' ("the Order), lssued by the Cenriral Government
of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we give In the "Annexure A" & stalemant on the matiers
specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.
7) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that
{s) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
{t) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.
(t} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prafit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in
mmummmmntmmmmm.
{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial staterments comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
gpacified under Section 133 of the Act.
(e} On the basis of the written reprasentations received from the directors as on 3fst March. 2018 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, nene of the directors is disqualified a5 on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
{f) With respect to the adequacy of the interal financial carntrols over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separats Report In "Annexure B,
(@) With respact to the other matters to be includad in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
piven to us:

(I} The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31.03.2018 which would impact its financial position.
(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at 31st March, 2018.
(i} Thera has been no delay intmnnfnnimmnunts.mw.ﬂmdtuhehmfarm.mthnlnmemmmumtecﬂun

Fund by the Company.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 03227T16E

Ed,kl::mﬂmné 1501 Floor H. 5. SEMAPATI
Ko Partner

The 30th May, 2018 MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54660

4z



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

ANNEXURE ‘A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to Paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even date.)

The Annexure reffered to In independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company an the financial statemants for
tha year anded 31st March, 2018, we report that :

| {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixad assets,

{b) As sxplained to us, fixed assets,have been physically verified by the managemant &t reasonable intervals,in a
phased verification programme, which, in our opinion, is reasonable looking at the size of the Company and the nature
ofts business According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrapancies wera noticed on
such verification

(2} According to the infermation and explanations ghven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the title deeds of immovable proparties are held in the name of the Company.

) As explained to us. inventories have been physically verified during the year at reasonable interval by the Management,

which in our opinion is masonable and discrepancies which were noticed have beed properly dealt with in the books of
acoount.

iy Accarding to tha Information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted advances to its wholly owned
subsidiary covered in the registar maintained under section 189 of tha Companies Act, 2013. The maximum amatint
Involved during the year was Rs. 24 800/~ and year and balance s Rs. 24 800/

{a) The tarm and conditions of the grant of such advances are nol prejudicial to the interest of the Company as given
lo its wholly owned subsidiary Company.

() The schedule of repayment of above advances has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular.
iz} As explained to us, there is no overdue amount, 80 comment of this Clausa is not applicable.

W) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans investments, guarantess and security,
provisions of Section 185 & 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable, have been compliad with.

v} According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no such deposits, taken by the Company, for which
dirsctives issued by the Resarve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,are required.

¥l Accarding to the information and explanations give to us, maintenance of cost records under sub-section 148 (1) of
Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

wil) (@) According to the records of the Company and as per the infarmation and explanations given to us, it has been
reguler in depositing undisputed Statutory dues like Provident Fund, Employess'State Insurance Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, cess and other statutory duss with the appropriate authorities. No undisputed
amounts payable save and excapt Service Tax Rs. 6,268/-, In respect of tha aforesaid dues ware cutstanding as at 31st
flarch, 2018 for a perod of more than six months,

(&) There are no dues of Incoma Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or duty of Custom or duty of Excisa or Value added
Tax or Cess on eccount of any dispute.

viil) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial Institution, banks, Government or
dues to debenture holders.

i¥) The Comnpany has nol raised any monay by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
Instruments) or tenm loan during the year. Hanca Clause (ix) of the said order is not applicable.
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¥} According o the information and explanations given to us. no fraud by the Comgpany or on the Company by its Officer
of Employess has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

1} According to the information and explanations given to us and bekief, managenial remuneration has been paid provided
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 187 read with Schedule v of the
Companies Act, 2013.

i) According to the Information and explanation given 1o us, clause (xii) in respect of Nidhi Company Is nat applicable to
the company. Hence the comment on the said clause does not arize.

wii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on gur examination of the record of the
CGompany, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013, and
such transactions have been disclosed in financial stataments as eppiicable by the Indlan accounting standard,

iv)) The company has not made any preferential aliotmant or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year, hence comment on the said clavse s nol applicable.

v} To the best of our knowiledge and belief and as per the Information and explanations given lo us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him.

xi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Resarve Bank of India Act, 1934

For H. B. ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 0322716E
Place : 24, N. S. Road, 5th Floor, H. S. SENAPATI
Kolkata - 700 001 Membership No.-54660
Date : 30th May, 2018 Partner
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT :

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

(Referrsd to paragraph 2{f) of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our Report of even
date to the members of PH Trading Limitsd for the year snded 31st MARCH, 2018)

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of PH TRADING LIMITED (“the Company”) as

of 31st march, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statemants of the Company for the year snded
on that date.

Managsment’s Responsibllify for internal Financial Controls -

The Company's management s responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls bm-e; #m
intemal control over financial reporting criteria ‘established by the Company considering the essantial components of
Intémal contro! stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intemal Finandlal Controls over Financial Reporting issusd by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, hﬂmmﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ'rdmalr it nanos
ol adequate intemal financial contrals that wers operating effectively for ensuring the ordarly and efficient cor tuct of
Its business, including adherance to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets the prevention and dets’ “ian of
frauds and emors, the sccuracy and compietensss of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of | eiible
financial information,as required under the Companies Act, 2013. JL
[

Auditor's Responsibility .'

Our responsibility is to exprees an opinien on the Company's intarmal financial contrals ober financial reporting bazord on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controvs. Uver
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, and deemed to be prescribed under -action
143(10) of the Companies Act,2013.to the extent applicable to an audit of internal firancial controls, both applicania 1o an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Stanourds
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was astablished and
maintained and if such controls operated effactivaly In il material respects.

Our audit involves parforming procedures to obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy of the Intemnal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and their operating sffectivenass. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financal
reporting Included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting,assessing the risk
that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effactiveness of internal control
besed on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessmant of the
risks of material misstaternent of the Ind AS financlal statements, whether dus to fraud or eror.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assuranca
regarding the reliabiltty of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accapted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
inciudes those poficies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairty reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company ; (2) provide reasanable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with genarally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors af_me Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding
pravention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have
& material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internai Financial Conirols Over Financial Repcrting

Becausa of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over financial reparting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overfide of cantrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

am subject to the risk that the intermat ﬁnmlmnlmﬁnanwmpmﬂngmbam Inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

opinian

In our opinion the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate intemal financia) controls system over financial
reporting and such ntermal finaneial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively es at 315t March, 2018,
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria establishad by the Company considering the essential
components. of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis

For H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0322716E
H. S. SENAPATI
Membership No.- 54560
Partner
Place : 24, N. 5. Road, 5th Fioor
Kolkata - 700 001
Date : 30th May, 2018
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CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET ASAT 315T MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS

I. ASSETS:;
Non-Current Assets :
a) [roperty, Plant & Equipment
b} Financial Assats
(i) Investmenis
c) Deferred Tax Assats
d) Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets :
18} Inventories
b) Financial Assets
() Trade Receivables
(iiy Cash and Cash Equivalents
{iii) Other Bank Balances
(iv) Other Financial Assets
o} Current Tax Assets (net)
d) Other Current Assats

Total
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
EQUITY

a) Equit;r Share Capital
b) Other Equity

LIABILITES
Non-Current Liabilities -
(a) Provisions
(b) Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net)
Current Liabilities :
8) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings
(if) Trade Payables
(iif) Other Financial Liabilities
b) Other Current Liabilities

Tatal

NOTES

(=

@ oo b

8(i)
8(i)
8ili)
10
1

12
13

14
15

18
17{1)

171
18

AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018  34.03.2017 01.04.2016
Rs. Rs. Rs,
3,085,773 3,256,345 3469372
128,695 155,895 54,742
— 14,403
140,675 172,195 4,545,195
1355, 3,584,435 8,083 712
47.990 47,990 47,990
161,343,442 4147 go3 541 223,171,529
1,069,372 697,132 1,078,785
1,540 1,740 1,102,430
66,964 1,237,389 340 930
1,532,485 1,330,605 1402854
7,835,069 3,929,452 323,524
098, 150,047,849 227 466,051
252, 153,632,284 735540763
4,800,000 4,800,000 4,800,000
22183785 23,148,354 23.176,123
—2R.9R3 7RS 8, ]
250,695 280,876 280,132
18,456 26,228 —_
88,148,179 99,872,258  78.973.392
54,018,142 19,688,601 124,759,144
B1,134  2,389.870 163,830
5751613 _ 3,426,097 3398142

——l ™
148.268.219 125,683,930 207573 640
153,632,284 735540,763

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our report of even date attached.

FORH. B. B ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm ICAl Regn. No. © 0322716
H.5. SENAPATI
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54660
Fartnar

24, N. 5. Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

The 30th May, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PRAKASH. HIMATSINGKA
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

Directors
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

For the
PARTICULARS NOTES YearEnded
31.03.2018
Rs.
|. Revenue from operations 19 381,633,318
Il. Other Income y 20 6,397 906
ill. Total Revenue (I + Il) 388,031,224
V. Expenses :
Purchase of Traded Goods 21 352,036,365
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 —_
Employee Benefits Expense 23 224,210
Finance Cost 24 11,941, 607
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 25 170,572
Other Expenses 26 _24.560.742
V. Telal Expenses 388,942,497
\A. Profit /(Loss) before Tax  (1lI-V) (8911,273)
Vil Tax expense :
1) Current Tax —
2) Deferred tax (7,772)
3) Income Tax for Earlier Years
Vil Profit/(Loss) for the Period (VI-VI) (903,501)
IX. Other t;o;.nprahnmlvn Income for the period
(A} (i) tem that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (61,068)
{ii) Income Tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or Loss
Total (61,068)
X Total Comprehensive income for the period  VIll-IX ) (964,569)
Xl Eaming per Equity Share M
Basic (1.88)
Diluted {1.88)

The accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our report of even date attached.

FORH.B. & ASSOCIATES
Charfered Accountanis
Firm Regn. No. : 0322716E
H. 5. SENAPATI
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54660

Place : Kolkata
The 30th May, 2018

48

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Partnier AVISHEK HIMATSINGHKA

For the

Year Ended
31.03.2017
Rs.

356,886,321

—4.157.696
361,054,017

337,425,312
435105

11,175,450
193,832

—11.610.112
360,839,911

214,106

33,500
40,631
122,517
17,458

(45.227)

(45,227)
(27,768)

0.04
0.04

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Directors




PH TRADING LTD.
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mel Profit / (Loss) before tax & Extra-Cidinary ltems

Less:Prior Period items
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary ltems
Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Assets discarded during the year

Rental Income
Interest Expenses

Dividend Income
Interest Income

Fair Value Measurement of Employes Benefit
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Mutual fund

{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Fixed Azsets

Investrment written off
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Movements in Working Capital :
Increase /(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivable
(increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets
Increase / (Decrease) in Short term provision
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Provision
{(Increase) / Decrease in Other Cumrent Assets
{Increase)/Decrease in Other financial liabilities
(increase)/Decrease in Other non current assat
Cash generated from /{used in) Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Dividend Received
Rent Received

interest Received
Maturity of Fixed Deposit
Purchase of Investment

Net Cash from Investing Activities

ASAT ASAT
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs.
(911,273) 214,108
(811,273) 214,108
170,572 193,932
i 19,085
(366,157) (479,671)
11,841,607 11,175,450
— (572)
(1,148, 825) (431,431)
(61,068) (46,380)
27,200 -
9,652,057 10,644,529
34,329 540 (105,070,543)
2.325.817 29,335
(18,539,901) 80,367,088
1.170,425 (BOB.450)
(30,181) (8.256)
(3,805,617) (3,605,928)
(2,308,736) 2,236,040
31,520 4,373,000
22,725,024 (11,930,285)
{201,880) (B3,768)
22,523,144 {12,014,053)
572
366,157 479,671
1,148,825 431,431
- 1,100,000
— (100,000}
1,514,982 1,911,674
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

C. CashFlow from Financing Activities :
Interest Paid

Dividend Paid

Proceeds/ (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowirigs
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Bank
Current Account
Cash-on-Hand
Total

Note =

AS AT

31.03.2018
Rs
(11,941,607)

(201)

[11.724.079)
23,665

377,240

697,132
1,069,372

1,048,201

21,171
372

AS AT

31.03.2017
.Hs,
(11,175,450)

(630)
20,898 865
9,722,725

(379,653)

1,076,785
697,132

659,214
37,918

(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recasted wherever necessary.

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as prescribed urider
Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 7- "Statements of Cash Flows"as prescribed under section 133
of theCompanies Act 2013, as notified under the Companies (Iindian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Ammendment Rules. 2016 and

other Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India.

Pranlais grsntioit o For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
Firm ICA! Regn. No. ' 0322716E

H. 5. SENAPATI )

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54660 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA Directors
Partner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

24, N. 5. Road 5th Floor, Kolksta-700 001
The 30th May, 2018



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

(A} Equity Share Capital

PARTICULARS

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each issued, subscribed

and fully paid at 1st April, 2016
issued during the year 2016-17
At 31st March,2017

lssued during the year 2017-18
At 31st March, 2018

(B8) Other Equity

PARTICULARS

Balance as on 1st April, 2016

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Nal Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI Investments
Transfer from OCI to Retained Eaming
Balance as on 31st March, 2017

Profit / {Loss for the year)
Net Gain [ (Loss) on FVTOCI investments

Transfer from OCI to Retained Eaming
Balance as on 31st March, 2018

As per our report of even date ,

FORH.B. & ASSOCIATES

Chartared Accountants

Firm ICAI Regn. No. : 0322718E
H. 5. SENAPAT]
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54860
Partner

Placa ; Kolkata

The 30th May, 2018

NOTES Mumber Amount
12 480,000 480,000
12 __480,000 480,000
12 ~ 480,000 480,000
Items of OCI
Net Gain / (Loss) Total
Retained on FVTOC|
Eamnings Investments
23,169,679 6,444 23,176,123
17 458 - 17.458
—_— (45,227} (45,227)
46,38 45, —
23,140,757 %%‘7. 23 148 354
(803,501) = (903,501)
— (61,068) (61,068)
1, 81,068 —
176,188 7.587 22,183,785
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For and on behalfl of the Board of Direclors

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA,
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

Directors
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018

1. Corporate Information
PH Trading Limited {the Company ) having CIN No- L51108WB1882PLCO35011 and Its regisiere office at 113,

Poddar Poinl, Park Street, Block B, 10th Floor, Kolkata-700016, India is a Public Limited Company incomporate and
domiciied in India.

2 1.Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in actordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) nofified under The Companles ( indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 (the Rules).

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company prepared ite financial
stalements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Comparies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {Indian GAAP),

These financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first time the Company has prepared in
sccordance with Indian Accounting Standards ( "Ind-AS" ) consequent to the notification of the Rules issued by the
MCA, Further, in sccordance with the Rules, the Company has restated its Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2018 and
financial statements for the year ended and as at 31st March, 2017 also as per Ind-AS. For preparation of opening
balance sheet under Ind-AS as at 1stApril, 2018, the Company has availed exemptions and first time adoption policies
in agcordance with Ind-A5 101 “First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, the details of which have been
axplained thereof in the “Footnotes to Reconciliation of Equity” (refar note 27},

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis; except for certain financial assets and
fiabilities which have been measured al falr velue &s described in accounting policles regarding financial
instruments.

Estimates

The sstimates at 1st April, 2016 and at 31st March, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with Indian GAAP ( after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies ). Consequent to
Company's transition to Ind-AS as explained in Basis of Preparation paragraph above, following are accounted
for the first time in these financial statemants and hence estimates for these items ars based on conditions existing
on the respective Balance Sheet dates.

The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity instruments, not held for trading &l
FVTOCI in accordance with Ind AS 109. It has exercised this irmevocable option for its class of unquoted equity
shares. The option renders the equity instrumen ts elected to be measured at FVTOCI non recyclabe to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind-AS reflect conditions at 1st
April, 2016, the date of transition to Ind-AS and as of 31st March, 2017,

2.1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles

Basis of classification of Current and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or non—current based upon the
requirements of Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013

An asset has been classified as cument if (a) It ks expected to be realized in, or is intendad for sale orconsurmption in
the Company’s normal oparating cycle; or (b} it is held primarily for the purpose of baing traded; or (c) it i= expected
to be realized within twehe months after the reporling date; or (d) It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is
restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting dajl.- All
othel assets have been classified 85 non-current

A kability has been classified as curment when (a) itis expectad to be seiisd In the Company's normal operating cycle;
of {b) it is held primarily for the purpese of being traded; or (c) it is due to ba sattied within twelve moniths after the reporting
dale; or (d} the Company does not have an unconditional right 1o defer settiement of the lability for et least twelve months
after the reporting date. All other liabilties have been classified as non— current.

An operating cycle s the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash
equivalents. The Company has considerad it operating cycle to be 12 montha.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31stMarch,2018

Falr valus maasurament

Tha Campany measures cartain financial Instrurnents at fair valus at gach reporting date Falr value is the price that
would be recaived to sell an asset or paid to transfar a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
af the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the prasumption that the transaction to sell the
ausat of transfer the lkability takes place either:

# In the principal market for the asset or liabiiity, or
# Inthe absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or fability

The pringipal or the most advantageous markel must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or 8
liability |s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when prising the assel or Healbllity,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interast.

A fair valys measuremant of @ non-financial asset takes Into account 2 market participant’s ability to generats
umnmrﬂchenuﬁﬁhymhmhmaunthhhighaﬂmﬁmﬂmwhf gelling it to another market participant that
would uza the sssel in fts highest and best use.

Eor the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assats and labifities on the basis

nl'ﬂ-nenahn,chamdm'm’nanﬂﬁlhsMﬂmMorruhlltymdmamm{ﬂmfnkmluhmw“mphm
above.

Revenue Recognition

Ravenue, If any, from sale of goods will be recognized uponpmsagaﬂihhmmemm“vmich would genarally
coincide with defivery thereof. Claims, due to uncerainty in raalization, are accounted for on acceptancel/cash basis.
Dividend Income on mmm:hmmﬂudfwwhmmmmmmmwymﬁhamum Interest
income, if any, will ba recognized on @ lima proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate
applcable; Pmﬁmﬂhﬂhmﬂmuhwﬂadmmmmmemmmnmwmhdmim as the
difference batween sale price, carrying value of Investment and other incidental expenses.Rental Incoma ks recognisead
on an accrual basls in accordance with the terms of the ralevant agresment.

Operating Leasas
Company as Lesses

Lanmnhereﬂuhmeﬂwﬁw&ymammﬂiﬁhﬂlmm&nmmﬂaﬂhu!hm&mhtpﬂhm

mm.nmmnm“mmﬂham.meﬂnghmmmnnuammmgnmummmhmsmum
qumﬂt&meunnaight-Hmhﬂsmlhnmmm.

Company as Lessor

Leasas in which the Company does not transfer substantiaily all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset ara
dammummmmmmmmﬁmmnmmmmmmukmnmmm
mmkmmmmmm#mmBdﬂmnatmithmhﬁhmrthnhmb_am,cm,
mm.mmmumw-mmmmmdmﬂmm. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement Benefits and other employes benefits

RmmﬂbemﬂmIhﬂﬁ:n'nﬂﬂfmtfi'aMMMmMnmmmmmm“margﬂmﬂm
Mﬂnmn{ﬁcﬁanﬂLmMthemrmmmmphmmmuummm.Tmlmm obiigations
mrtmthummmmﬂmhhmmlmrm.

Short term Employea Benefits ara recognised at the undiscounted amount as axpensa for the year in which the
related sarvics is renderad.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018
Borrowing Cost

Bomowing costs (including other ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an assst that necessarily tekes  substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale ars
capitalised as par of the cost of the asset. All ather borrewing costs are expensad in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interes! and other costs that an entity Incurs In connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences {o the extent regarded as an adjustment to the bormowing costs.

Taxation

Provision for curment Income Tax is made on the taxable income using the applicable {ax rules and tax laws. Deferrad
Tax, If any, arising on sccount of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
period is recognized using the lax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets, if any, subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only
io the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be gvailable against which
such defarred tax sssets can ba reafized.

Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share fs calculated by dividing the net profil or loss before OCI for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yesr. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before OCI for the period attributable to equity sharehold-
ors and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

Proparty, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment Is stated at cost, nel of accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses,
if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the assat to its working condition.for its
infended use. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
depreciales them separatety based on their specific useful lives.

Undser the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were caried in the balance shest on cost.
The Company has elected to regard those values as desmed mtﬂtm_;daiu of transition.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant pant initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
whan no fulure economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, Any gain or loss atising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset] is
mcluded in the income statemant when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful ives and methods of depreciation of propery, plant and equipment are reviewed &t each
financial year and and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assels

Depraciation on Fixed Assets is provided on Written down value method and manner specifiad in Schedule |l of the
Companies Act, 2013, .

The Company has used Useful ives as specified in Schedule-l of Companles Act, 2013

Depreciation on Fixed Assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with refarence to the
date of addition/disposal thereaf.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS ATAND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

Impairment of non-financial asset

The Company assesses, at aach reporting date, whather there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. if any
Indication exists or when annual impairmeant testing for an assat i raquired, the Company aslimates the assels
recoverabie amounl An assat's recoverable amount Is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (GCGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
B85t does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Company’s assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired
and s written down fo Its recoverable amount.

Impaiment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions

General

Frovisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
ewvent, it is probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation
and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an Insurance contract, the reimbursement Is recognised as a separate

asset, but only when the reimbursemeant is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in tha
statament of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the tima value of money is material, provisions are discounted at & current pre-tax rate that reflects the
fisks specific to the liability. When discounting Is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and & financial liability or equity
Instrumant of another entity,

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assels am recognised Initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
thiough profit or loss, transaction costs that are aitributable Io the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For pumposes of subsaquent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

(2) Debt instruments at amortisad cost

(b) Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

() Equity instruments measured at Tair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH

Debt instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
‘and

bj Contractual terms of the assat give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on tha principal amount cutstanding.

After initisl measurement, such financlal assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rata (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or pramium on acquisition

and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in interest income In the profit or
logs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018

Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund Investments at falr value through
profit or lozs (FVTPL)

AN derivatives and mutual fund investments in acope of Ind AS 100 are measured at fair valus, Equity instrumants
which are held for trading are classified as &t FVTPL. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are
measurad at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehansive income (FVTOCH)

Far all equity instruments other than the ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company may make an irrevocable election
to prasent In other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value The Comparny makes such election
on an instrument-by-instrument basia. The classification is mada on inftial recognition and is irrevocable.

It the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOUGI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit &Loss, even
on gale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity
Deracognition

A financial assst (or, where applicable, a part of @ financial asset or pant of & group of similar financial assats) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when the rights to recaive cash flows from the assat
have axplred,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credil loss associated with its assets based on historical irend, industry
practicas and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The impaimant
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase In credit risk.

Financial Habllities

Initlal recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at inftial recognition, as financial liabliitles at fair value through profit or loss, loanswand
borrowings, financial guarantes contract payables, or derivallve instruments.

All financial llabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case of lodns and borrawings and payables, net
of directly atiributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

Tha measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Habilities at fair value through profit or ioss

Financial fiabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabiiities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon Initial recognition as at fair valua through profit or loss. Financial liabllities are classified as held for
trading if they are incurred for the purposs of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabllities held for trading are recognised in the statemant of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018

Financial fiabilities designated upon Initial recognition at tair value through profit or loss are designated as such st the
initial date of recognition, and mwﬁmmmmmnmmmmhﬁud. Far liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair
value gains/ losses attrbutable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ lpss are nol
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or ioss within equity. All
other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has nat
designated any financial liability as 3t fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

mhmmwmmmmmumcm;mmmnﬂm interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
antintegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statament of profit and |oss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Finmuinla;uuandﬁwmialﬁlhllltbnmuﬁlﬂ'uﬂﬂunﬂtmﬂhmmmmmhmmﬁfhmhn

wmﬁrmﬂurmbltInollriqhttuMmummdmmmmamhaninhntbnmmunamthm. to
mﬂmmmmmmmmmm

Cash and Cash squivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Contingent Liabllities

A contingant flabifity is 8 possible uh!inntbnmm#uﬂpmumuwhmmmm will be eonfirmed by the
occurrenca or non-occurrence of one or mora uncartain future events beyond the control of the Company of 2
present obiigation that is not recognized bacause it is not probabie that an outfiow of resources will ba required o
settle the obligation. A contingent |iabillty siso arises in sxtremely rare cases wherse there Is a liabllity that cannot be
recognized because it cannct be measured reliably, The Company doas nol recogrilze & contingent liability but
disclasss its sxistence in the financial statements.

&7



BIOZ "Youem isig e

(0T 98 DS fwo 09 Gor7 09T w0l febe OOLC  SVEL YW THCwel 094 se junoure Buifues oy
WSTIL WET O W - 1%y GSEY JeT g% 08 Y YW §@oe (2076 Eﬁ.ﬁu:ﬁ_ﬂwﬂﬁm_ﬁ.&s
= = = - = - a = - = E = ; - = wmm“u
IS0l 096's S __.E .E.__ wmm_ Ew” _ﬁi iﬁmiﬁﬂwﬂsﬁﬂaa
; J e - S o R ™4 004201 ‘w L102 "jady 351 Je 88 uop
FAL 3T S 1+ Fie'L e e I i i et
0968 Bso's [~ Ty oyl S0'896  BLOZ'YUeISLE e s junowe
Hrosy'e oMt SR ke LT Gre'es T L e
“SEs0dsig
= . a = = = . = Eﬁﬂ{
LT Wt SeRE etz 0968 zmm m9e G swe 6KV VSE'OE 0GOTHL  ome'oni'z  1e0'de hﬁ.gu“:..__uaa%em..
LIOT "y isig e
WESIT G607 WPe  oocey 0968 pel'e InG dwse e Bt SWPeC SOGSE D@V [eeois s Junows Buplues jay
T T ®eT  er e I e BV SRR porzor OOrdF LI0C" PRI IS|E Je se
It6ter 06T TY WIEL v emsin
sfesodsyg
- - - - . - - - - ) gﬁﬂ.—ﬁi
ek 096 e wer g5z o)S'e IEEL ez OB BWY SIZ8 oaol 094y sead ey Bupnpefiey uogepeidag
Y WO W T b
IT®FT ‘01T Tlewi  WOTr 96T mEE W9 E WIT Ge07s ss019 Buisory
wosi - Sve @Zr w8 - i A . - . ﬁo&angnﬂ.q
L9’ E.: oWw'er et LS ._m: 6HTE  HLT E.,_F 0257y 0608 oegErIT E.E S10 ‘udy | 3y s 1507 pauisag
mﬂﬁ Hﬂﬁs@i&ﬁﬁz uﬂﬁmarﬁ_ Eu_._n__ -Eu ..E SEE __isa_, mﬁ@a Lenoged
paeid W0  amuing euen ool Xiow ,E& 24 .n_usu ANIWJINDI %

INVId ‘ALH3dOYd ‘€ 2LON
BLOZ'E0’LE LV SV INIWILVLS TIVIONVNIA OL SZLON INOTVANVLS
LLOSEODTZE6LEMBOLLST - NID
‘Ll ONIAVYHL Hd




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT ASAT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 4 FINANCIAL ASSET -INVESTMENT

Sr. Particulars Asac As at As &l
Nao. 31.03.2018 31-03-2017 O01-04-2016
Rs. Rs. Re.
Investments in Equity Shares (Measured at FVTOCH)
UNQUOTED :
1500(1500) equity shares of P.C.Properties Lid, of Rs. 10/- each 28,695 28,695 27,542
investment in Subsidiary (at cost)
Dhyanashwar Traders (P) Lid. 100,000 100,000 -

Investmeant in Debentures

1500 {1500) debantures of Kanol Papers & indusiries Lid. of Rs. 10/- each —_— 27,200 27,200
Total 128,695 155,885 64,742
Aggregate amount of Invesimants
= Quoted — — —
- Unquotad 128,685 155,895 54 742
128 695 155,895 54 T42
Mote:5 DEFERREDTAX ASSETS -
Deferred Tax Assets o — 14,403
Total — — 14 403
Note:6 OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS
Advance Against Land - — 4,155000
Security Deposit 140875 172,195 390,195
Total TA0675 172,195 47545105
Note:T INVENTORIES
Shares 47,930 47,980 47,990
Total ~q7550 ~ 47,900 47,990
Note:8 FINANCIALASSET - TRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured, Considered Good — - a—
Unsacured ,Considered Good 161,343,442 142 B03,541 223,171,529
Total 161,343,442 142,803,541 223,171,529
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STANDALOMNE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 9(1) FINANCIAL ASSET - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balgnces with Banks in Current Accounts
Cash on Hand

Mote : 9(il) FINANCIAL ASSET-OTHER BANK BALANCES

Other Bank Balances :
Bank Deposit with original maturity for mone than 3 months
Unpaid Dividend

Total

Note : 9(iii) FINANCIAL ASSET - OTHERS

Advance to Subsidiary
Advance to Others
Total

Note:10 CURRENT TAXASSETS (NET)

Advance Income Tax [Met of Provision of
Rs. NIL (Prev. Year Rs. 12,780.258)]
Total

Mote 141 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

integrated Goods and Sevics Tax

Advance Gustom Duty

Income Tax Refundable

Sales Tax

Custom Duty Refundable
Prepaid Expenses

Others

60

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31-03-2017 O1-D4-2018
Rs. Rs. Rs.

1,048,201 659,214 1,019,312

21,471 37,918 57,412
1,069,372 897,132 1,076,785

— — 1,100,000
1540 __ 1740 __2430
1,540 1,740 1,102,430

24,800 10,000 -
_ 42,184 1227389
66,964 1,237,389 340,939

1,532,485 1,330,805 1,402,854
1,632,485 1,330,605 1,402,854

4,014,792 = =
3,500,000 3,500,000 =5
155220 155220 12,710
150,987 159,887 159,087
— 105637 105837

5,070 8608 28,240

- — 18,950

LB35.069 3.920.452 323,524
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STANDALONE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
Mote : 12 Equity Share Capital

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31032017 01-04-2018
Rs, Rs. Rs.

Equity Shares : 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
Authorised Shares 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
Isued, Subscribed & Paid Up 4,800,000 4,800,000 4,800,000
Total 4,800,000 4,300,000 4,800,000

Motes : '

a) There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
+ the end of the reporting period. o

b) Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs, 10/- per share. Each
holder of Equity shares is entitied to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In the evenl of Liquidation, the equity
sharshoiders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after payment of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding.

a] Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting period

As at As al Asat As at
Equity Shares Nos. 31032018 Nos. 31032017 Nos. 31.03.2017 01.042046
Rs. Rs. Rs Rs.
At the beginning of the year
lzsued during the Year
Outstanding at the end of the Year

d) Detalls of Shareholder holding maore than 5% in the Company.

Asat As at Asat
01.04.2016
Particulars 31.03.2018 of 1032017 M. 6t ik
No.of Percentage No.of Percentage held ";““h

Shares held of holding Sharesheld ofholding ~ S"ar®s olding
in the class in the class in the class

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
1. Prakash Himatsingka 45,810 9.54% 45,810 9.54% 45,310 8.54%
2, Madhuri Himatsingka 4600  9.952% 41,600 9.92% 47,600 9.92%
3. Vikram Himatsingka 46,000 9.58% 46,000 9.58% 46,000 9.58%
4, Aditi Himatsingka 49710 10.36% 44710  10.36% 49710 10.38%
5. Abhishek Himatsingka 49650  10.34% 40650  10.34% 49850  10.34%

6. Anuradha Himatsingka 28,580 5.95% 28,580 5.95% 28,580 5.95%
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Mote : 13 Other Equity

Particulars
i) Retained Earning

Balance as per last Financial Statements
Profit / (Loss) for the year

Less ;: Remeasuremen! of defined benefit obligation

Met Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss 22,176,188

il) FVTOC! Reserve

Balance as per last Financial Statements
Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI Equity Instruments
Closing

Total

Note : 14 PROVISIONS

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity)
Total

Mote : 15 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nat)
Total

Note : 16 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS

Loan Repayable On Demand (Secured)
- From Bank
Lean from Related Parties (Unsecurad)
- From Directors®
- From Others*™
Loans from Body Corporates (Unsecured)

Total

Litd

As at As at Asg at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2018
Rs. Rs. Rs.
23,140,757 23,1686789 23,168,679
{903,501) 17,458 —
{61,068) {46, 380) ==+
23,140,757 + 23,169,679
7,587 6,444 e
R — 1.153 5 444
7,587 7,587 B.444
22,183,785 23,148,354 23176,122
250,655 2 } 288,132
250,685 280,876 289,132
18,456 26,228 e
18,456 26,228 —_
19,445 252 B,741202 12883748
9,488,130 16,165,744 3,355.359
18,801,893 40,608,017 8456111
40,412,904 34353295 36107674
88,148,179 99,872,258 78,973,392




PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Security Clause (Cash Credit and Letter of Credit) :

Primary Security-
Hypothecation of stock of goods situated al present and future premises of the company and other
movables including book debts, bills and receivables, both present and future.

Collateral Security-
Exclusive hypothecation of office space at 113, Park Street, Unit No.4 on 10th Floor, "Poddar Point™.
Kolkata TODO16.

Exclusive hypothecation of Residential Flat No.3E, 3rd Floor, Block ‘A" at 238, NS C Bose Road,
Kolkata 700 040 having super built up area of 884 sq. ft.

Personal Guarantee-
The loan has been guaranteed by the personal guarantee of three directors and one of their refative
and a body corporate.

Commission (Letters of Credit)
The rate of Commission is 1% per annum subject to minimum Commission of Rs. 1,000/

Interest (Cash Credit)
The rate of interest is sum of I-MCLR-6M and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of I-MCLR-
6M + 2.35% per annum,

{NAME OF RELATED PARTIES As at As at As at
21.03.2018  31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Particulars Rs. Rs. Rs.
Loan from Directors®
Abhishek Himatsingka 1,610,833 1,852,567 7,539,630
Prakash Himatsingka 7.877.297 14,317,177 13,846,220
Loan from Others™
Abhishek Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. 2,012,439 1,240,268 952,782
Himatsingka Chemicals Pvi. Ltd. T.B49,545 14,684 700 1,450,431
Swan Sliverwares Pvt. Lid. — — 1,889,252
Variable Plaza Pvt. Lid. 2641008 19129422 1,318,758
Weicome Suppliers Pvt. Ltd. §,299,203 5,544,537 466,534

Himatsingka Dealers Pvt, Ltd.

{Formerly Jamuna Commodities Pvi. Ltd.) Fee — _2MBI57
18,801,893 40,608,017 8,496,111

Loan from Bodies Corporates®™ .

Rose Investment Pvt. Lid. 4,764,262 4764 400 4,300,000
Sashi Enterprises 2,659,123 2659,123 2659808
J.R.Chemtrade Pvt. Lid. 26,009,320 19,848,573 22,165,861
Stream Suppliers 5,539,840 5530840 5541266
Barsana Clubs and research Pvt. Ltd. 1,440,359 1440359 _1.440,739

40412904 34353205 36,107,674
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Particulars As at As at Asat
31.03.2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Mote : 17(1) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Total Qutstanding dues to Micro and small Enterprises*
Total Qutstanding dues of Creditors other than

Micro Enterprise & Small Enterprises” 1 18 124,759,144
Total W T{%‘% 124,759,144

*There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisas to which the company owes dues as no parties claim
to be registered as & Micro, Small and Medium Entarprisas.

Dizclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Particulars As at As at
31-03-2018 01-04-2017
Rs. Rs.
(Il Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier a5 at tha and of the
accounting year MIL MIL
{ii} Interast dums therson remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the and of '
the accounting year NIL NIL

{lil} The amount of Interest paid by tha buyer in tarms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2008, alongwith the amount of

the payment made lo supplier bayond the appointed day during each accounting year HIL NIL

(W) Tha amount of interest due and payable for the parod of delay in making payment MIL ML
(v The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

year MIL MIL

v} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable aven in the succeeding MNIL MIL

years, until such date when tha Interest dues above are actually paid to the small

ertarprise for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expanditure under

saction 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
Dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been kentified on the
basis of Information collactad by the managamant.

Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.201 3103-2017 01-04-2016
Rs. Rs, Rs.
Mot : 17{il) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER
Advance Received from Customers 18,134 2,326,870 80,830

Security Deposit Recelved B3 00n
81,134 2,385,870 153,830.00

Note : 18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unclaimed Dividend 1,519 1,719 2,400
Gmthe ?Jl; I::lalgg 5,750,085 3,424,378 312311%'?%

F = = e
otal 5,161,613 3,426,097 _3.398.142
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STANDALONE NOTLS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Particulars As at
31-03-2018
Rs.

MNote : 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Traded Goods {(Chemicais) 374,499,023

Other Operating Revenue
Total 331&%3,55 ]

As at
31-03-2017
Hs.

345,958 577

T boeez1

Note : 20 OTHER INCOME

Interest InCome 1,148 B25 431,431
Sundry Balances written back / off (Net) 282,441 2,538
Remt Receved 366,157 478,871
Commision 1,151,217 1,781,609
Rate Difference received from Consignee 3,000,000 1,200,000
Foreign Exchange gain (Net) 49,266 183,936
Dividerd on non current investments — 572
Bad Debt Recovery 400,000 —
Provision Whritten Back — 23,1968
Miscellaneous Receipts — 44 745
Total 6,397,906 4,157 606
Note : 21 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Purchase of Stock in Trade - Chemicals 352,036,365 337425312
Total 352,036,365 337425312
Note : 22 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOOCDS
WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE
inventories at the beginning of the year
Shares 47,980 47,990
Inventories at the end of the year
Shares 47,890 47,980
Increase | (Decrease) in stock — —
MNote : 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Aliowances & Gratuity 223,490 433,419
Staff welfare T20 1,686
Total 224 210 435,105
MNote : 24 FINANCE COSTS
Interest to Bank 1,405,760 1,010,690
Interest on Unsecured Loan 10,164,760
Total 11,941,607 11,175,450
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 25 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Particulars Forthe For the
Year Ended ‘Year Ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rs. Rs.
193,932
Total 170,572 183,832
Mote : 268 OTHER EXPENSES
Printing & Stationery 19,903 31,140
Advertisement 16,811 76,485
Insurance 431,451 211,454
Travelling & Conveyance 58,888 61.636
Payment o Auditors ; —
-As Auditors 71,360 58,620
-For Tax Audit 11,210 10,925
-For Other Services —_ 13,225
Brokerage ——- 14,795
Bank Charges 124,599 241,923
Vehicle Expenses 27,404 32,237
Director 's Remuneration 960,000 960,000
Director's Meeting Fees 5,500 5,500
Repair & Maintenance : ——
~Building 389,901 410,017
—Others 4,990 ar,1a3
Rates & Taxes 4,531,219 1,004,459
Legal & Professional charges 741,485 585,693
Postage & Telephone Expenses 157,611 204,776
Selling & Distribution Expenses 758,465 100,705
Fixed Assets Discarded during the year —- 19,085
Interest on Statutory Autharities — 37,715
Bad Debt 4,389,884 2,541,257
Freight Charges 10,566,205 3,281,071
Rent 181,912 181,912
License Fee 415,949
Loading & Unloading Charges 117,319 28,145
Electricity Charges 249,738 342,034
Settlement Charges — BE8,750
Miscellaneous Expenses 337,941 229,430
Total 24,589,742 11,610,112
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
27 First-time Adoption of IND AS

These financial statements for the year ended 31si March 2018 are the firsi, the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods upto and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly,the Company has prepared financial statemnets which comply with IND AS applicable
for periods ending on 31st March,2018 together with the comparative period data as at and for the year
ended 31st March,2017,as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing
these financial statements, the Comapnay’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st April,2016.the
company's date of transition to IND AS This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company
in restating its indian GAAP financial statements,including the balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March,2017.

A Optional Exemptions availed

1  The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Property, plant and equipment and
Intangible assels as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial statement as deemed cost at the transifion
date, viz., 1si April, 2016.
2  Investments in Subsidiary

The Company has opted para D14 and D15 and accordingly considered the Previous GAAP camying
amount of Investments as deemad cost as af the transition date.

B Applicable Mandatory Exceptions
1. Estimates

Anmtﬂ.faesﬁmatm!.namuMmmmlndASatﬁh&dmduaﬂsiﬁmtulndASthfﬁbemm
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect
any difference in accounting policies).

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in
conformity with previous GAAP. The company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind
AS at the dale of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP,

- Investment in unquoted equity instruments carried at FVTOCI

2. Cilassification and measurement of financial assets

As required under Ind AS 101 the mmhmmmdﬁm&uaﬁmﬂmmdmmumnluf
financial assets (investment in equity instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist
at the date of transition to Ind AS.

28 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Thi Company aims to mnagaﬁhsmpﬂﬂeﬁdmﬁymmtomfagmditsati&tyr!ncunﬂhuuasa
going concem and to optimise retumns to our shareholders.

The capital sﬁudumoftheﬂmnpﬂisbmdmnmag&mrﬂ‘siudﬂmMMufmu appropriate
balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. We consider the amount of
eapital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity
so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and fo sustain future development and
growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary
adjust, its capital structure. .
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FIHAHEiALE’ATEHEHTﬁrS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
29 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liablities comprises of Borrowings & trade and other payables,
The main purpose of these financial fiablities is to finance the company's activities.The Company’s
principal financial assets include investment ,receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive
directly from its activities.

A Market risk
Market risk comprises of three types of risk : interest rate risk, currency risk and other prica risk such as

commodity price fluctuation. Financlal instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.
B Creditrisk

Credit risk Is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract leading to a financial loss. The credit risk comprizses of two types of risk: Customer
credit risk and Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions.

Maturity Patterns of Borrowings
Particulars 2 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 1 April, 2016

Short-term Borrowings - within 1 year 48
Total BABITS  GoBTAse TRaTSNE

Maturity Patterns of other financial liabilities

Trade Payables - within 1 year 54,018,142 19,688,601 124,759,144
Financial Liabilities - within 1 year 81,134 2,380 870 163,830
Total 54,099,276 22078471 124912874

30 The Company has reclassified and regrouped previous years figure to confinm to this year's
classification.

Transition to Ind AS - Reconciliations
The following reconciliations provide
1 Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2018 (Transition Dale)
2 Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2017
3 Reconciliation of Statemeant of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017
4 Reconciliation of Equity as at April 1, 2018 and as at March 31, 2017
The presentation requirements under Previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, Previous GAAP inform
-tion

ation has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The Regrouped Previous GAAP informa
is derived from the Financial Statements of the Company prepared In accordance with Previous GAAR
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
g ae as e . am A ards (IND A :

A Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

Foot As at 31st March, 2017 As at 15t April, 2016
Motes
Indian GAAP Adjustment Ind AS Indian GAAP Adjustment Ind AS
Assels

Mon-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 3256345 — 3256345 5489372 — 3483372

Financial Assets e

Investments ! 148,208 7.587 155,885 48,298 B, 444 54 742
Defarred Tax Assats 14,403 — 14,403
Other Non-Current Assats 172,195 o 172,185 4,545,195 — #4545 195
3,576,838 7,697 3,584 A35 HII,;ﬁ! G444 ﬂ,ﬂ!.zﬂ
Current Assots
inventories 47,980 — 47,990 47,990 — 47,990
Financial Assels —- —

Trade Receivables 142 B03 541 — 142,803,541 223171529 — 223,171,529
Cash and Cash Equivalents 687,132 —_ 687,132 1,076,785 — 1,076,785
Dther Bank Balances 1.74C — 1,740 1,102,430 — 1,102,430

Other Financial Assets 1,237,388 — 1,237,389 2409349 _— 340,836
Current Tax Assets (Nat) 1,330,605 — 1,330,605 1,402,854 — 1402854
Other Current Assats 975 4 —= 3294 —_ 3285

Total Assets
Equity
Equity Share Capltal
Other Equity
Total Equity
Non-Current Liabllitles
Provisions 280,876 — 280,876 289,132 289,132
Daferred Tax Liability (Met) 28,228 _— 263228 —— ——- —
307,104 - 307,104 289132 2 — 288,132
Current Llabilities
Financial Liabilties
ngs 89 872,257 98 a72 258 78,973,392 78,973,398
Trede Payables 18,688,602 — 4G9BBAB0Y1 124,759,144 — 124,759,144
Cither Financial Liabilities 2,389,870 — 2,383 870 153,830 — 153,830
Other Current Liabilities _3apB0e7 - 3426007 3398342 - 3308142
Total Liabilities e 5736
Total Equity and Liabilitie 549,76
Hota:

1  Investments at fair vaiue through OCI (FVTOCIH)

Under Indian GAAP the Company accounted for investments in unquoted equity shares as Investments measured at
cosi less provision for other than tempaorary dirunition In the value of investments. Under Ind AS, the Company has
designated such investments as FVTOCH investmants. At the date of transition to Ind AS and as on 31=t March, 2017,
differsnce between the Instrument's fair valus and Indian GAAP carrying amount has been recognised in  Other

Comprehensive Income(OCH),
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

A. Deferred Tax As At As At As At

31.03.2018 n.03.2017 01.04.2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Deferred Tax Liabilities

On Timing Difference of Depreciation e 109,469 74,939

Fair valuation of Defined Benefit Obligation 18.456 — —

Gross Deferred tax liabilities 18,456 106,465 74.938

Deferred Tax Assets

Fair valuation of Defined Benefit Obligation — 83.241 89,342

Gross Deferred tax Assets — 83,241 89,342

Met Doferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets) 18,456 26,228 (14.403).

As At As At
B. Reconciliation of tax expense on the accounting profit for the year 31.03.2018 31.03.2017"

Accounting Profiti{Loss) as per books of accounts {911,273) 214,106
Applicable Tax Rate 30.80% 30.90%

- 66,158
Adjustment for Exempt Income — (17N
Other Adjustments (7. 772) 8,149
Tax Expensas Recognised with respect o earlier years - 122 517
Total Tax Expenses / (Income) Recognised in the statement of PAL (7,772) 196,648

As per Statement of Profit & Loss Account {(7.772) 196,648

TG
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

Note 32: Financial Instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurements

Financial Instruments by category

Set out below is @ comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair value of the

financial instruments, other than those with camying amounts that are reasonable approximations

Eir values:
51 31st March, 2018
No. Particulars Refer Total Fair Value Cost Carrying valus Tetal
Nota No. FVTPL FVTOC! Amortized cost
1 Financial Assets
(&) Investmants * 28,635 _ — 28,695 —_— 28,635
(b} Trada and other Receivables 161,343,442 —_— —_— 161,343,442 161,343,442
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,068,272 —_— —_ 1,068,372 1,089,372
(d) Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,540 = ¥ — 1,640 1,540
ig) Loans e — _— e —
(fy Cther financial assets B6 064 i, | i s 66,064 66,964
Total 162,510,013 e 28,695 162,481,318 162,510,013
Z Financial Liabilities
{a) Borrowings BE, 148179 —_— — . B8, 148,179 88,148,179
(b} Trade and other Payables &4 018,142 - — — 54,018,142 54,018,142
(¢} Other Financial Liabilities 81,134 s — — B1.134 81,134
Total 142247455  — o — 142,247 455 142,247,455
* Excludes investments measured at cost .
] 31st March,2017
Ho. Particulars Refer Total Fair Value Cost ng value Total
‘ HNote No. FVTPL FVTOC! Amortized cost
1 Financial Assets
(&) Invesiments = 55,895 —_ — — 55,895
(b} Trade and other Receivablas 142 803,541 —_— — — 142,803,541 142,803 541
(€) Cash and Cash Eguivalents 697,132 —_ — - 697,132 687,432
(d) Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,740 — —_— _— 1.740 1,740
(&) Loans —_— —_— == - —_ —_
(f) Other financial assets _— = — 1,237 389 1,237,389
Total 144,795,697 — — 55895 144,739,802 _ 144,795 657
Z Financlal Liabilities
{a) Bormowings 99 672,258 - - — — 95,872,258 98,872,258
{b) Trade and other Payables 19,688,601 — e —_ 19,688,601 19,688,601
{e} Other Financial Liabilities 2389870 _ = — 2. 7
Total 121,950,729 _ — = 121,960,728 121.860.729

* Excludes Investments measured at cost .

7
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTSAS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018

st 1=t April, 2016
Ma, Particulars Refer Total Falr Value Cost Carrying value Tatal
Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost

1 Financial Assets
{a) Investments * 54 742 —  — 54742 — 54,742
(b} Trade and other Receivablas 223,171,529 — — — 223,171,529 223,171,529
(c} Cash and Cash Equivalents 1.078.785 — e 1, 076,785 1,076,785
(d) Bank Balances other than

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,102,430 —_— = _ 1,102,430 1,102,430
{e) Loans — —_— — —_— —_
(fy Othar financial assats _340,839 —_ — —_ 340,838 340839

Total 225746425  — - 54742 275801883 3225746.425

2 Financial Liabilitias

(a) Borrowings 78,973,392 — e -— 78,973,392 78,973,382
(b) Trade and other Payables 124,758,144 — — — 124,759,144 124,759,144
() Othar Financial Liabilities 15}.33'}_ e — _— 153,830 153,830

Total —  — 203,886,366 _ 703,886.366

* Excludes investments measured at cost .
B Fair Value Hlerarchy
m'hlrmwuflhnFmrmrlmmﬂmnmllhbhm:mhﬂumatmmﬂmmmmmmmmu
be exchanged in a current .

Tha following table provides the fair valia measurement hisrarchy of the Company’s assets and llabilities. The
financial instruments are catagorized :

Level 1: Quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are cbservable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly.

Leval 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),

wm“wmummmmwlhm-:mumma;

Fair valus g;uutn‘mnt Hﬂ‘% .
Quoted nificant can
Particulars Refer Note No Total in uﬁ'\'@“ : ble u?'llgbambln

markets nputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Lavel 2) {Level 3)
ilnm ma!{nqurﬁd at fair “HuTﬁmnrh‘Lunh oCk - x
rvestments in uoted eq res — —
oA  c—m—— ixi

meWmmmmmmm-ﬂammmw
Fair value measurement us
CQuoted prices Slgnificant Signiticant

Particulars Refer Note No Total ina ul ervable unuibnuﬁlhh
markets nputs n
{Lavel 1) (Level 2) {Lnl::nl 3)
r.lutl mm?urﬁd at fair nhgﬁug‘nugh ocCl: : >
vestments in uoted ares = i
" ToTAL o 0 Fir—— = 35608
wmmmmmmmwmn:m 2018 :
Fair value measu usin
Qw&n&wﬂm Significant  Significant
Particulars Refer Note No Total in v I t:blu una' ble
ma npu nputs
(Level 1) {(Level 2) {Level 3)
iﬁum mot:sh::red at f&H"l"lhl:ldl:ﬂlY ﬂu;‘nrugh QCl: 27 847 ¥
nvestmen shares — —— 3
ToTaLoted &q Fe—— — AR

There have been no fransfers between Laval 1 andmﬁzmuummmammmmmursmmmzﬂw.
T2
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HOTES TO STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

33. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of :

Claims against the Company pending in court not acknowledged as debts,
amount unascertainable.

34. Earning per share
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

3) Profit/(loss) after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss (803,501) 17,458
b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000 480,000
{Face Value - Rs.10 per share)
Basic /Diluted Earnings per share (a/b) {1.88) 0.04

35 Defined Benefit Plan
The present value of obligation is determined based on acturial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to

build up the final obligation.

Gratuity :
A. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Financial Year  Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of year 280,876 289,132
Current Service Cost 9,119 16,749
Past Service Cost - aeen
(Gain)/Loss on seitlerments —— i
Interest Expense 21,768 21,375
Benefit Payments from Plan Assels — —_
Benefit Payments from Employer e -
Setflement Payments from Plan Assels — L
Settlement Payments from Employer —_— —
Other (Employee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses) —- —
Increase/(Decrease) dur {o effect of any business
combination/divestureftransfer) —_— —_—
Increase/{Decrease) dur to Flan Combination — —
Remeasurement - Due to Demoigraphic Assumptions ——- e
Remeasurement - Due to Financial Assumptions (5,295) 11,037
Remeasurement - Due fo Experience Adjustments {55,773) (57.417)
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of year 250,695 280,876
Discount Rate 7.75% 7.50%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.-

B. Change in Fair Value of Plan Assels
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Fair Value of Plan' Assels at end of Year
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

C. Changein Reimbursement Rights

Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Reimbursement Rights at beginning of year —— o
Reimbursement Rights at end of yea ——
D. Changein Asset Celling/Onerous Liability

Asset Celling/Onerous Liability at beginning of year - -
Asset Celling/Onerous Liabllity at end of year =t e ——

E. Components of Defined Benefit Cost

Current Service Cost 9.119 16,749
Past Service Cost —_ —
(Gain)/Loss on settlements —_ —
Relmbursement Service Cost — -
Total Service Cost 9,119 16,749
Interest Expense on DBO 21,768 21,375

Interest (Income) on Plan Assets aen
Interest (Income) on Reimbursement Rights — B
Interest Expense on (Asset Celling) /Onefous Liability S S

Total Net Interest Cost 21,768 21,375
Reimbursement of Other Long Term Benefits — —_
Defined IBenefit Cost included in Profit & Loss. 30,887 38,124
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assimptions == i
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assimptions {5,295) 11,037
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (55,773) (57.417)
(Return) on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) — e
{(Return) on Reimbursement Rights —_— ==
Changes in Asset Celling/Onerous Liability - —_—
Total Remeasurements in OCI (61,068) (46,380)
Total Defined Benefit Cost Recognized in )
Profit & Loss and OCI (30,181) (8,256)
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50%

Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
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NOTES TO ST.GHDALDHE-FHMHCML STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018
F Amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position

Particular Financial Year Financial Year

Ending Ending

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Defined Benefit Obligati 250,695 2B0.B76
Fair Value of Plan —_ —_
Funded Status 250,695 280,876
Effect of Asset Gelﬁr&ﬂnemus Liability - -
MNet Defined Benefit Liability/Asset) 250,695 280,876

G Net Defined Benefit Liability/{Asset) reconciliation

Net Defined B enefit Liability/(Asset) at beginning of year 280,876 289,132
Defined Benefit Cost inclujded in Profit & Loss 30,887 38,124
Total Remeasurements included in OCI : (46,380)
Net Transfer in/(Out){including the effect of any
business combinaticin/divestura)

Amount recognized due to Plan Combinations
Employer Contributions

Employer Direct Benefit Payments

Employer Direct Settlement Payments

Credit to Reimbursements

Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset) at end of year 250

Additional Disclosure ltems
Current and Non-Current Liability and Asset

Non-Current Assels — —_—
Current Liabilities 77,493 67,162
Non-Current Obligation 173,202 213,714

Expected Cash Flow for following years

L) 8

o
]
e
)
S
o
o

Maturity Profile to Defined Benefit Obligations

Year 1 60,
Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Year 6

Year 7

Year 8

Year 9

Year 10

The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 1
Best Estimate of Contribution during the next year

The Best Estimate Contribution for the Gumpangdu:ing the next year would be INR 110,233
Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assets

RRERNRRENE:
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FI‘TIANCHL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assets '

Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(GainyLoss on Plan Liabilities (55,773) (57.417)
% of Opening Plan Liabilities -19.86% -19.86%
Gain/(Loss) on Plan Assets _— e
% of Opening Plan Assets 0% 0%

Discountinuance Liability
Amount payable upon discontinuance of all employment is INR 287 769

Actuarial Assumptions

The principal financial assumptions used for Valuation as at the Valuation Date are shown
below The assumptions as at the Valuation Date are used to determine the Present Value of

Defined Benefit Obligation at that date.

Summary of Financial & Demographic Assumptions

Particulars Valuation Date

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Discount Rate 7.75% 7.50%

Salary Escalation - First 5 Years 6.00% 5.00%

Salary Escalation - After 5 Years 6.00% 6.00%

Espected Rate of Return on Plan Assets N/A, NIA

Mortality Table IALM (2006-08) Table

Disability Rate 5% of Mortality Rate 5% of Mortality Rate

Withdrawal Rate As per table below As per table below

RetirementAge 60 Years 60 Years

Average Future Service 16.00 B.36
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

Table of sample mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-08
Mortality (per annum)

Age Male Female
20 Years 0.09% 0.05%
25Years 0.98% 0.898%
30 Years 0.11% 0.11%
35 Years 0.13% 0.13%
40 Years 0.18% 0.18%
45 Years 0.29% 0.29%
50 Years 0.50% 0.50%
55¥ears 0.79% 0.79%
60 Years 1.15% 1.15%
65 Years 1.70% 1.70%
70 Years 2.58% 2.58%
Withdrawal rates, based on age (per annum)
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

lz,lgtu 25 Years B.00% 8.00%

to 30 Years 7.00% 7.00%
31to 35 Years 6.00% 6.00%
36 to 40 Years 5.00% 5.00%
41 to 45 Years 4.00% 4.00%
46 to 50 Years 3.00% 3.00%
51to 55 Years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 56 Years 1.00% 1.00%

36 As the Company Is engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by Ind AS-
108 Segment Reporting are not applicable.

37 There is no amount outstanding towards Investor Education and Protection Fund as on
31.03.2018. However, the Company has transferred Rs.200/- in Investor Education & Protection
Fund.

38 Based on the information/document available with the Company, no creditor is covered
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. As a result, no interest
provisions/payments have been made by the Company to such creditors, if any, and no
disclosures are made in this accounts.
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018

39.A) Mame of the related party Relationship
a) Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited* Subsidiary Company

b) Prakash Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnel
Amar Chandra Agarwal Key Managerial Personnel
Ashok Kumar Jhanwar Key Managerial Personnel
Abhishek Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnel
Arati Trivedi Key Managerial Personnel

c) Devashree Himatsingka Relative of Director
Prakash Chandra Vikram Kumar (HUF) Relative of Director
Binayak Prasad Prakash Chandra (HUF) Relative of Director
Abhishek Elm&hhgka (HUF) Relative of Director
Vikram Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director

d) Abhishek Chemicals Pvt Lid. Enterprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Denvesh Developars Put. Lid, Enterprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant infiuence
F-C. Propertes Pyt Lid. Enferprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Welcome Suppliers Pvi. Lid Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Himatsingka Chemicals Pwvt. Lid Enlerprises overwhich KMP and theirrelatives have significantinfluence
MRJ Chemicals Pvt. Lid, Enterprises over which KMP and their relatives have significant influence
J. R. Chemirade Pvt [1d Enterprises overwhich KMP and therr relafives have significantinfluence

Amjey Chem. Trade Pt Ltd. Enterprizes overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant infiuence
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FIHAHI'::IAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018
Table of sample mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-08

B} Transactions during the year Outstanding
2) Loan taken and Interest  Qutstanding Loan taken Loan Repaid Interest Balance
Opening during the during the {Netof (Inclusive of
Balance year year TDS) Interest
Recelvable)
i} Abhishek Chemicals (P) Ltd, 1,249,268 35,220,000 35,224 768 TGT 839 202,139
i) Abhishek Himatsingka 1852587 4,040,000 4,425,567 143,833 1,610,833
ill) Himatsingka Chemicals [P) Ltd, 14,684,750 849,525,000 87,898,450 1,638,245 7.848 545
iv) Prakash Himatsingka 4H1TATT 8,132,000 16,028,177 1,456,297 T.877,297
v) Variable Plaza (P) Ltd. 1913840 80,935,000 108,657,922 1,244,506 2,641,006
i) Welcome Suppliers (P) Ltd. 5,544 537 44 470,000 44,561,037 845,703 6,299,203
vil) J.R. Chemtrade Pvt. Ltd. 19,842,573 8,000,000 3,893,573 195332 26,008,320
TOTAL 76,727,334 280,322,000 310,699,534 7,949 543 54,299 343
With A (a) With A(b) With A{c) With A(d)
above above above above
b} Rent Received = — =i I
{12,000) (86,800)
c) Director's Remuneration 960,000 — .
(960,000)
d) Sales
iy Amjey Chemicals Pvi. Ltd -— 14355351
(36,602,887)
ii.) MRJChemicals Pvt. Ltd. = v
(2,831 ,460)
e) Purchases
i) Amjey Chemicals Pvi. Ltd —- 25,216,988
f) With Subsidiary Company Opening Advance Advance Closing
Balance Given Refunded Balance
Dhyaneshwar Trades Private Limited™ 10,000 14,800 —_— 24800

C) Note-ijNo doubtful debts, no provision has been written off or written back during the year in respect
of related party transactions.|i) Figures in brackets are of previous year,

-]
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARC H, 2018

40 The company has a deposit in NSC which was purchased in the name of Madhuri Devi Himatsingka
oeing sole Proprietress of M/s. K. Kumar and Co. during the Financial Year 2011-2012 for obtaining
Sugar License and pledged in favour of Rationing Officer, Park Streel, Kolkata 700015, Consequently M/
5. K. Kumar & Co. was taken over by the company w.e.f. 1st day of April, 2012 and all the assets of Mis. K.
Kumar & Co. becomes assets of the company vide agreement dated 01.04.2012.

As the asset acquired is in the nature of deposit in NSC, the ownership of the asset is not transferable
in the name of the Helding company. Accrued interest on such NSC has not been accounted for during
the financial year ended 31.03.2018.

41 Deferred tax Liability of Rs. 18,456 /- (Previous year Rs. 26,228)-) on account of timing difference
such as depreciation and gratuity,

42 The Board has approved on dated 16.04.2017 for Demerger of the Company’s trading unit “K. Kumar
& Co. Unit® to "Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited” and necessary approval for the same is in tha
process with regulatory authority.

. Reconciliation of Statement of & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017
Particulars Foot Indian GAAP Adjustmants Ind AS
notes
| Revenue from Operations (Gross) 356,896,321 _— 356,896,321
I Other Income 4,157 696 - 4,157,696
N Tofal Revenue (1+11) 361.054.017 - 361,054,017
LT EXPENSES
Purchase of Traded Goods 337,425,312 337,425 312
Employee Benefit Expenses 2 481,485 (46.380) 435105
Finance Cost 11,175,450 —eee 11,175,450
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenszes 193,932 — 193,032
Other Expansas 11.610,112 -—— 11.610.112
Total Expensea 360,886,291 (46,380) 350,839,911
V  Profit/ (Loss) Befora Tax (1ll-1V) 167,728 46,380 214,108
W' Tax Expense e Ria
‘;1 Current Tax 33,500 33,500
Deferred Tax 40,631 40,631
(3} Income Tax for Earliier Years 122,517 122,517
Wil Profit/ (Loss) for the year (V-VI) (28,922) 46380 — 17.458
Vil Other Comprehensive income (OCI)
Other Comprehensive Income not to be
reclassified to profit/loss in subsequent periods -
A, tems that will not be classified to
profit or loss 1 e (91,607 (45,227)
Income Tax Effect on above — — —_—
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, p———
net of tax - (VIII) (28,922) (91,607) [45.227)
Total Comprehensive Incoms for the year -
LR )] (28,922 (91,607) {27,769)
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ASAT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note:
1 investments at fair value through OC! [FVTOCH)

Under | rdiqn GAAP lrilr Cmnwy accounted for investments in unguoted equity shares as investments
measursd @ cost. Under AB {he Company has designated such investments as FVTOCI
investmants, At the date of transition to Ind AS and as on 31st March, 2017, difference between the
instrument's fair value and Indian GAAP carrying amount has been recognised in OCI Reserves and

other comprehensive income respectively.

2 Acturial Gain on Gratuity

Under Ind AS, remeasurements | e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding
amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other

comprehensive income instead of profit and loss.

0. Recongillation of Total Equity

Particulars As at Az at
31-03-2018 01-04-2017
Rs. Rs.
Total Equity (Shareholder ' & Funds) as per Previous GAAP 23,140,757 23,168,679

Miuﬂnwﬁl nE'Emr IND AS
{nvéstmants In Equity Bhares Measured at FYTOCI 7.687 6 444
Total Equity as per Ind AS 23,148,354 23,176,123

B1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT : -
TO THE MEMBERS OF PH TRADING LIMITED :

Report an the Consolidated (Ind AS) Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated (Ind AS) financial statements of PH TRADING LIMITED{ hereinafter
referrad to as the Holding Company®) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to
as “the Group”), comprising of the Consolidated Balanca Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Consolidated Statemeant
of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
acoounting policles and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the Consclidated (Ind AS) Financial
Staterments”).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated (Ind AS) Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibla for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms of the requirements. of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to &s ‘the Act”) that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financlal performanca, including other comprahensive con-
solidated cash flows and consolidated statemant of changes in equity of the Group In sccordance with the account-

ing principles generally accsptad in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act

Tha respsctive Board of Directors of the Companies included In the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainte-
nanca of ddequate internal financial controis, that were opersting effectively for ensuring the accuracy and com-
pietenass of the accounting records, ralevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements
thal give a true and fair view and are fres from matarial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which has bean
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Direclors of the Company, as
aforasaid.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibiity s to express an opinion on these consclidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit,

While conducting the audit we have taken into account the provisions Mﬂumﬁmunm and auditing
standards and matiers which are required to be Included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and tha
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Saction 143(10) of the Act.
Thosa Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reason-
abie assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstaterment.

An sudit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The procadures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whethver due to
frawd or amor. in making thoss risk assessments, the auditor considers intarnal financlal control relavant to tha Holding
Company's preparation of the consolidated ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to dasign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the sccounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates mada by the Company's Board of
Directors, a8 well as svaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Ve balleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.
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Opinlon

In our opinion and to the bes! of cur Information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act In the mannér so required and give
& true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of
the consolidated state of affalrs (financial positicn) of the Group as at 315t March, 2018, and its Consolidated Loss
{financial performance including othar comprehensive incoma), its consolideted cash flows and the consolidated
staternent of changes in egquity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

1) The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2017 -and the transition
date cpening balance sheet as at 15t April | 2016 {on stendalone basis of Holding Company) included In thasa
consolidated Ind AS financial staternents, are based on the previously issued audited financial statements for
the years ended 31=t March , 2017 and 31st March , 2016, (Refer Note 43 of financlal statemant) prepared In
mccordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditor
whose report for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016 dated 30th May, 2017 and 30th May
, 2016 respectively expressed an unmodified opinlon on those financial statementa, as adjusted for the differ-

ences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been
audited by us.

2) Wa did not audit the financial statements of Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited, an Indian subsidiary, whosa
financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. B3,667/- as at 31st March, 2018, net assats of Rs 43 408/, total
revenue of Rs. NIL and net cash outflow of Rs.(5,809/-} for the year ended on that date as considered, in the
staternents. The financial statemants have been audited by the other auditor whosa report has been furnished

to us by the Management,

Dur opinion on the consolidated financial statement, and our report on othar legal and regulatory requirements balow
is not modifiad in respect of the above matters with respect to us reliance on the work done and the reporis of the
other auditors provided by the management,

Report on Other Legal and Reagulatory Reguirements
1) As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
ballef ware necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

(b} Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have bean kept by the Holding Company and
its subsidiary included In tha Group, including relevant records relating to the pregaration of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financlal statements have been kept so far as #t appears from our sxamination of
those books.

{e) The Consolidated Balance Sheat, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other compre-
hansive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Staterment and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the preparation of the
aforesaid consclidated Ind AS financial statements.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Seclion 133 of the Act.
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On the basis of tha writtan rapmunitﬁun;mﬂaivnd l‘mn'l the directors of the Holding Company as on 31st
March, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of tha Halding Company, reports of the statutory
auditor of the subsidiary company, incorporated In India which has not been audited by us, none of the
directors of the Group is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being sppointed as a director in tarms
af Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and the operating
affectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure-A" which s based on the
auditor's reports of the company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India. Our report a¥presses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effactiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporiing of those companias.

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report In accardance with Rule 19 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the bast of our information and sccord-
ing to the explanations given to us and based on the reports of other auditors on the standalone financial
statemeants.

i) The consolidated financial statemants disciose the impact of pending litigation on the consolidated
financial position of the group. Refer Note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

i}  The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative cantracts for which there wars
any material foreseeable losses during the year ended 31 March, 2018

i) ~There were no delay in transferring the amounts which are required to be transfarred to the Investar
Education and Pratection Fund by the Holding Campany and its subsidiary company incorporated in
India during the year ended 31" March, 2018,

FOR H. B. B ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

24, N. S. Road, 5th Floor H. 5. SENAPAT)
Kotkata- 700 001 MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54680

The 30th May, 2018 Partner

Firm Reg. No. 0322716E



PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Rafarred to in paragraph 1 (f} of the Indapendent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Maembers of PH
TRADING LIMITED on the consclidated Ind As financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018)

{Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 (“the Act™))

in conjunction with our audit of consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2018, We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PH TRADING LIMITED
{*the Company®) and its subsidiary, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding company, its subsidiary Company, which am companies
incorporated In India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining Intemal financial controls based on the intemal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company eonsidering the essential componefits of intermal control
stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india {'ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and malintenance
of adequate intemal financial controls that wers operating effectively for ensuring the ordeny and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assats, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accurdcy and completenasa of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility 5 to express an opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordanca with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interrial Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to ba prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal financial controls,
both isseed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance zhout whether
adequate internal financial controls over financlal reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence sbout the adequacy of the intermal financial controls
systemn over financial reporting and their operating effactivensss. Our audit of internal financial contrals cver financial
reporting included chtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmant, including the assessment of the
rigks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or amor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basts for our audit opinion
on the Compa
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting |5 a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabllity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
puiposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financizl reporting Includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation of financial
staternents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principias, and that meceipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable sssurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthonsed acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assals that could have a material affect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

detected Also, projactions of any svaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods ars
subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reporting may become nadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Cpinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its Subsidiary Company, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material
respecis, an adequate intermnal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemnal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectivaly as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guldanca MNote on Audit of intemal Financisl Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institube of Charened Accoun-
tants of india.

Cur aforesaid report under Section 143(3)i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internai

financial control over financial report insofar as it relates to subsidiary company, which is incorporated in India, s
based on the comeaponding report of the auditor of such company in corporate in India.

FOR H.B. & ASSOCIATES

24, M. 5. Road, Sth Floor Charfared Accountants
Kotkats-700 0 H. 5. SEMAPATI
The 30th May, 2018 MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54880

Partnar

Firm Reg. No. 0322T16E
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PARTICULARS

. ASSETS

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets

(a)Praperty, Plant & Equipment
Goodwil on Consolidation

{b) Financial Assels
{i}investments

(e} Deferred Tax Assets

(d) Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
(8) Inventories
(b} Financial Assels
(i) Trade Receivables
(i) Cash and Cash Eguivalents
(i) Other Bank Balances
(iiiy Other Financial Assets
() Current Tax Assetsinet)
(d) Other Current Assats

Total
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQuUiTY
{a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Cther Equity

LIABILITES
Mon-Current Liabilities
{a) Provisions
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities{Net)
Current Liabilities
(&) Financial Liabilities
{ i) Borrowings
(i) Trade Payables
(iiyOther Financial Liabilities
(b} Other Current Liabilities

Total

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes

ROTES

sl

- o O

(i)
9(il)
a(iii)
10

11

12
13

14
15

16

17(i)

17(i)
18

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2018

AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03,2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2018
Rs. Rs. R=.
3,085,775 3,256,345 3469372
21,204 21,204 ~
28,685 55,885 54,742
- - 14,403
140675 172,195 4545195
3,276,349 3.505 639 8,083,712
47,990 47 8990 47,990
161,343,442 142 803,541 223,171,629
1,153,039 786,608 1,078,785
1,540 1,740 1,102,430
42 164 1,227,388 340,839
1,532,485 1,330,805 1,402 854
7,835,069 3,829 452 323,624
171,965.729 150127 7,46

175,232,078 153,632,984 235 540,763

The accompanying Notes are integral part of the Financial Statement
As per our report of even date attached.

FORH. B. & ASSOCIATES
Charfered Accountants

Firm ICAI Regn, No.  0322716E
H.5. SEMAPATI

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54660
Partner

24, N. 5. Road, 5th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

The 30th May, 2018

ar

AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

4,800,000 4,800,000 4,800,000
22,148,401 L3 23.176,12
26,948,401 27047535 27,978,123

250,695 280,876 280,132

18,456 28,228 -
88,148,179 99872257 78,973,392
54,033,599 19,690,101 124,750,144
81,134 2,389,870 153,830

— 5751613 3426007 3398142
— 148,283,676 1256854208 207.573.640
175,232,078 153 35,548,763
PRAKASH. HIMATSINGKA | .
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WD.M'EDSTATEHEHTOFPRGHfILU&B FDH'I'I-%EF‘ERIDI'.'.’IENDED 31STMARCH, 2018

For the
PARTICULARS NOTES YearEnded
31.03.2018
Rs.
|. Revenue from operations 19 381,633,318
Il. Other Income 20 6.3
lll. Total Revenue (I + 1) 388,031,224
V. Expenses ;
Purchase of Traded Goods 21 352,038,385
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods,
\Work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 22 —_—
Employee Benefits Expense 23 224,210
Fimance Cost 24 11,941, 80T
Depreciation and Amorization Expenses 25 170,572
Other Expenses 26 _ 24,804,308
V. Total Expenses _388.977.062
W1, Profit /(Loss) before Tax  (lI-V) {945,838)
Vil Tax expense :
1) Current Tax -
2) Deferred tax (7,772)
3) income Tax for Earlier Years
MNet Current Tax (Vi) (7.772)
IX. Profit {Loss) for the Period (VIEVITD (938,066)
X. Other Comprehensive Income for the period
(A) (i) Htem that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (61,068)
(i) Income Tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to Profit or Loss
Xl Total Comprehenshve income for the period ( [X+X ) (999,134)
(28,588) XlIl. Eamning per Equity.Share M
Basic (1.95)
Diluted {1.95)

Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statement

Asa por our report of even date attached.

FORH.B. RASSOCIATES
Chartersd Accountants
Firm Regn. No. | 0322T18E
H. 5. SENAPATI
MEMBERSHIP ND. : B4660
Partner

Piace : Kolkata

The 30th May, 2018

For the

Year Ended
31.03.2017
Rs.

356,896,321
4157605
361,054,017

337425312

435.105
11,175,450
183,832
11,610,931
~380.840.730

13,28

33,500
40,631
122,517
196,648
16,638

(45,227)

0.03
0.03

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

Directors
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FIMHFI&LSTA:I'EHEIFI'S AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

PARTICULARS

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / (Loss) before tax & Extra-Ordinary ltems
Less:Prior Period tems
Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax & Extra-Ordinary ltems

Adjustment for :

Depreciation

Assets discarded during the year

Rental Income

Interest Expenses

Dividend Income

Interest Income

Fair Value Measurement of Employee Benefit
(Profity/Loss on Sale of Mutual fund
{Profify/Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Investment writlen off

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Movements in Working Capital ;

Increase /(Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase [/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Financial Assets

Increase / (Decrease) in Shart term provision

Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Prowvision

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Other financial liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Other nomcurrent asset

Cash generated from /{used In) Operations

Direct Taxes Paid (Net)

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASHFLOW FROMINVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Dividend Received

Rent Recaived

Interast Received

Maturity of Fixed Deposit

Purchase of Investment

Met Cash from Investing Activities

L3

ASAT ASAT
31.032018 31.03.2017
Rs. Rs.
{045,838) 213,287
{545 838) 213,287
170,572 193,832
- 18,085
(366,157) (479,671)
11,941,807 11,175,450
— {572)
(1,148,825) {431,431)
{61,088) (48,380)
27,200 ==
8,617,401 10,643,710
34,343 498 (105,069,543)
2325917 28,335
{18,539,901) 80,367.988
1,185,225 (886 450)
(30,181) (8,258)
(3,805,817) (3,605,928)
(2,308,738) 2,236,040
31,520 4,373,000
22719217 (11,919,604)
{201.880) (83,768)
22,517,337 (12,003,372)
572
368,157 479671
1,148,825 431,431
—_ 1,100,000
= (21.204)
1,514,982 1,990,470



PH TRADING LTD.

CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2018 31.03.2Mm7
. Cash Flow from Financing Activities : Rs Rs.
Interest Paid (11,941,8607) {11,175,450)
Dividend Paid (201) (690)
Proceseds/ (Repayment) of Short term Borrowings (11.724,079) 20,898 865
Met Cash from Financing Activities 23,665,887 9.722.7
Net (Decreasa)/increase in Cash and
Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 366,431 {290,177)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 786,608 1,076,785
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 1,153,039 786,608
Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Bank
Currant Account 1,057,998 675,070
Cash-on-Hand - 895,041 111,538
Total : 1,153,038 _786,608
Note :

(a) Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recasted wherever necessary.

(b) The above cash flow has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as prescribed under
Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 7- "Statements of Cash Flows"as prescribed under section 133
of theCompanies Act 2013, as notified under the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Ammendment Rules,2016 and
other Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India.

FOR H. B. & ASSOCIATES
Charfered Accounfants
Firm Regn, No. : 03227 16E

For and behalf of the Board of Directors

H. 8. SEMAPATI
MEMBERSHIP NO. : 4880 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA Directors
Fartrner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA

24, M. S. Road 5th Floor, Kolkata-T00 001
The 30th May, 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF GHAHI':'I-ES IN EﬁLIIT‘l’ FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2018

{A) Equity Share Capital

PARTICULARS NOTES Number Ammount
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each issued, subscribed
and fully paid at 1st April, 2016 12 480,000 480,000
Issued during the year 2016-17 — —
At 31st March 2017 12 480,000 480,000
Issued during the year 2017-18 —_ ===
At 31st March, 2018 12 480,000 480,000
{B) Other Equity
ltems of OCI
Net Gain / (Loss) Total
PARTICULARS Retained on FVTOCI
Earnings Investments
Balance as on 1st April,2016 23,189,672 8,444 23,176,123
Profit / (Loss) for the year 16,838 — 16,639
Net Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI Investments — (45,227 (45,227)
Transter from OCI to Retained Eaming __ (483800 @ ___ (46,380} B
Balance as on 31st March, 2017 __23,130.938 7,587 73,147,545
Profit / (Loss for the year) (938,066) (B38,066)

Met Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCI Investments — (61,068) (61,068)
Transfer from OC! to Retained Eaming (61 ,DEEE 61,068 —
Balance a8 on 31st March, 2018 140, 7.507 22.148 401

As per our report of even date .

FORH.B. 8 ASSOCIATES P—— -

Firm Regn, No. : 0322716E

H. 5. SENAPATI

MEMBERSHIP NO. : 54680 PRAKASH HIMATSINGKA
Partner AVISHEK HIMATSINGKA
Placa : Kolkata

The 30th May, 2018

Directors
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018

1. Corporate Information
PH Trading Limited (the Company ) having CIN No.- L51109WE 1882PLCO35011 and its registered office at113,

Poddar Point, Park Street,Block B, 10th Floar, Kolkata-700018, India is & Public Limited Company incorporated and domiciled
in Indfa.

Z.1. Basis of Preparation
These Consolidated financlal statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards {Ind AS) notified under The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the Rules).

For all periods up to and Including the year ended 31st March, 2017, the Company prepared its financial
stafements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the saction 133 of the Gompanies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (indian GAAP),

These Consolidated financial stalements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first time the Gompany has
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind-AS") consequent to the nolification of the Rules
issued by the MCA. Further, in accordance with the Rulss, the Company has restated its Balance Sheet as at 1st April,
2018 and financial statements for the year ended and as at 31st March, 2017 also as per Ind-AS. For preparation of
opening balance sheel under Ind-AS as at 15t April, 2016, the Company has availed exemptions and first tima adoption
palicies In accardance with Ind-AS 101 *Flrst-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, the details of which
have been explained thereof in the "Footnotes to Reconciliation of Equity” (refer note 277,

The financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis, excapt for certain financial assets and
liabllities which have been measured at falr value as described in accounting policies regarding financlal Instrumants

Estimates

The estimates at 1st April, 2018 and at 31st March, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in
accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differencas in accounting policies). Consequent o
Company’s transition to Ind-AS as explained in Basis of Preparation paragraph above, following are accounted for the
first time in these financial statements and hence estimates for these items are based on conditions existing on the
respective Balance Sheet dates:

Tha Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity Instruments, not held for trading at
FVTOC! in accordance with Ind AS 109, It has exercised this irmevocable option for its class of unguoted equity
shares. The oplion renders the equity instruments elected to be measured at FVTOCI non recyclabe o Statament of
Profit & Loss

The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind-AS reflest conditions at
18t April, 2016, the date of transition to Ind-AS and as of 31st March, 2017,

2,1. Basis of Consolidation

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has contral. The Group Controls an Entity when the group is
axposad io.or has rights to,varlable retums from jis involvment with the entity and has the ability to affect thosa
raturna through its power to direct the relevant activities of the enlity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the data
an which control is transfered to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary on line to line basis by adding
togethar [ike tams of assets labilities equity, income and expenses inter company transactions, balancas and unrealised
gaing on transactions between the parent and subsidairy companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction providas avidance of an impairment of the transfered assel.Accounting policles of
subsidiaries have been changed where ever neccesary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by tha
Company.

Transactions aliminated on consolidation
Intra group balances and transactions.and any unrealised income and expansas arising from intra group
transactions, are afiminated, Unrealised gaing arsing from transactions with equity accounted investess are eliminated
agains! the investment to the extent of the group's interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same
way a3 unrealised gains.but only to the extent that there is no avidence of impairment
92
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

2.3. Summary of Significant Accounting Paolicles
Easis of classification of Current and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current or non—current based upon the
requirements of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

An gsset has bean classified as current if (a) it i= expected to be realized in, or is Intended for sale or
consumption in the Company's normal operating cyche; or {b) it Is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:; or (c)
it is expected to be reafized within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) it is cash or cash equivaient unless
it Is restricted from baing exchanged or used to sattle a liability for at least twelve months after the repaifing date. All
ofher assels have been classified as non—current,

A liability has been classified as current when (a) it is expecied to be settied In the Company’s normal operating
cyels; or (b) it is hald primarily for the purpase of being traded: or (¢} it s due to be settied within twelve months after
the reporting date; or (d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the lisbility for at
laast twelve months after the reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non—current.

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or
cash eguivalents. The Company has considered its operating cycle to be 12 months.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair valus s the
prica that would be recaived to sell an asset or pald to transfer a llabifity in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement dale, The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the fransac-
fion 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place aither:

* |n the principal market for the asset or liability, or
# In the absenca of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
assal or @ fability is measured using the assumptions that markel participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their sconomic best interast.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial ssset takes into sccount @ market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the assat in #ts highast and best use or by salling it to another markel
parlicipant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Company has detarmined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assel or Hability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
&8s axplainad above.

Revenue Recognilion

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to the customers which would
generally coincide with defivery thereof, Claims, due to uncerfainty in realization, are accounted for on accep-
tancefcash basis. Dividend income on invesiments is accountad for whan the right to receive the payment is
esiablished. Interest income, If any, will ba recognized on a time proportion basis taking inte account the amount
outstanding and rate applicable. Profit on sale of investmants is recorded on transfer of {itle from the Company
and Is determined as the difference between sale price, carrylng value of Investment and other incidental
expenzes. Rental Income is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the relevant agree-
mant,
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NOTES TD CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018
Operating Leases

Company as Lesses

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of the
leased assets, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease paymenis are recognized as an expensa in tha
Statement of Profit & Loss on a straight line basis over tha leasad tem.

Company as Lessor

Leaases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of cwnership of the asset
are clgssified as operating leases. Assels subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Laase income on
an operating lease is recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-fine basls over the lease term. Costs,
Including depreclation, are racognized as an axpense in the staternent of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as
legal costs, brokerage cosis, etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement Banefits and other employee benefits

Ratirermant benefit in the form of Gratuity is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to
thve Stetement of Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service. There are no obligations
other than the contributions payable to the respective trusts / funds. '

Short term Employesa Benefils are recognisad at the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the
retated sarvica I8 rendered,

Borrowing Costs

costs (including offer ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended usa or sale are
capitailsed as part of the cost of the asset All other borowing costs are expensed in the pariod in which they occur,
Borrowing costs consist of interast and other costs that an entity Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing cost also Includes exchange differances to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing coats.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is mada on the taxabia Income using the applicable tax rules and tax laws.
Deferrad Tax, if any, arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in one or more
subssquant period is recognized using the tax rates and fax laws that have bean enacted or substantively enacted
by the balsnce sheal date. Deferred tax assets, if any, subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and
camed fotward only to the extent that there Is reasonable ceriainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
availabia against which such deferred tax assats can ba realized,

Earnings Per Share

Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss befare OCI for the year attributable to squity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, For the purpose of
calculating diuted samings per share, the net profit or loss before OC! for the period attributable to equity sharehold-
ers and Ihe weighted average number of shares outstanding during the perlod are adjusted for the affects of all
dilutive potential aquity shares. :

Property, plant and squipment
Praperty, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost. net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairmant
losses, If any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to is working

condition for its intended use. When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific usaful lives.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMarch, 2018

Under the prévious GAAP (Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment ware carriad in the balance sheet on
cosl. The Company has elected to regard those values as deemad cost at the date of transition,

An ltem of property. plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when ne future economic benafits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ariging on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference batwesan tha net disposal proceads and the carrying amount
of the asset) ks included in the income statement when the asset is derecognisad.

The residual values, usaful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewad al
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, Iif approprate.

Dapreciation.on Tangible Fixed Assets

on Fixed Assets is provided on Written down value method and manner specified in Schedula ||
of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has used Useful lives as specified in Schedule-Il of Comapanies Act, 2013.

n on Fixed Assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis with reference
to the date of addition/disposal thereafl.

Impalrment of non-financlal assets

Tha Company assessas, at each reporting date, whather there is an Indication that an assat may be impaired. If
any Indication exisls or when annual impairment testing for an assel is required, the Company estimates the assel's
recoverable amount. An assel's recoverable amount s the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair
valua less costs of disposal and its value in usa, Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
assel does not generate cash inflows thal are largely independent of those from other assels or Company's assals,
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU Muﬂmmhhmmhmm considered as impaeired
and Is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and lose.

Pravisions
Ganaral

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of @
past event, it Is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefite will be required to seitle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can ba mada of the amount of the obligation, When the Company axpacts some or all
of & provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certaln. The axpenses relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is materal, provisions are discounted at a current pra-tax rale that
reflects the risks specific to the lability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision dus to the passage
of time Is recognised as & finance cost

Financial instrumants
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financlal assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plys, in the case of financial assets nol recorded at fair
value ihrough profit of loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMarch, 2018

Subsequent measurament
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financlal assets are classifiad n three categories;
{a) Debt instruments at amortised cost
(b} Dabt instruments, derivatives, equity Instrurnants and mutual fund investments at fair valus through profit ar
loss (FVTPL)
(e} Equity Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH

Debt Instruments at amortised cost
A 'debt instrument' s measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

@) The asset |s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the assat give rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inltial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effec-
tive Interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquishion and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Included in interest income in
the profit or loss.

Dett instruments, derlvatives, equity Instruments and mutual fund Investments at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL)

Al derivatives and mutual fund investmeants In scope of Ind AS 108 are measured at falr value: Equity Instruments
which are held for trading are classified az at FVTPL. Equity Instruments included within tha FVYTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized In the Statement of Profit 8 Loss,

Equity Instrumenta measured at fair valua through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI)
For all equity instruments other than the anes claasified as at FUTPL, the Company may make an Irmevecable

election to present in cther comprehensive income subsequent changes In the fair value. The Company makes such

election on an instrument-by-instrumant basis. The classification ls made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

it the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrumant, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI, There Is no recyeling of the amounts fram OCI to Profit
&lLoss, even on sale of investment. Howevar, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a parl of a financial asset or par of & group of similar financial assets)
ia primarily derecognised (i.a, removed from the balance sheet) whan the rights to recaive cash flows from the asset
have expired.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the axpected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, industry
practicas and tha business environment in which the entity cperates or any olher appropriate basis. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Financial liabliities
Initiad récognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at Initisl recognition, as financial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss,
loans =nd bormowings, financial guamantes contract payables, or darivative Instrumeants.

All inanclal liabilities-are recognisad initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributabls transaction cosis.

Subsequent measureament
The measurement of financial fabilities depends on their classificstion, as described below:

Financial llabliities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial Habilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial fiabilities held for trading and financial
liablities designated upon initlal recognilion as at fair valua through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classifiad as
held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near tarm.
Gains or losses on liabilities heid for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or ioss.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March,2018

Financial fizbilities designated upon Inital recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such
sl the inilial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL,
fair value gains/ losses atiributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All
ather changes In fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not
designated any financial iability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Loans and borrowings

This is the category most refevant to the Company. After initial recagnition, interest-bearing loans and barrowings
sre subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR methed. Amorisad cost is calculated taking Inta account
any discount or Premium on scouisition and fees or cost that are an intigral part of the EIR.

The EIR amortisation s included as Tinance costs In the statement of profit and loss,

Offsatting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial iabilities sre offset and fhe net ameunt is reportad in the Balance sheat if there is
= currently enforceable kegal right to offset he recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis.
o realize lhe assets and setile the kabilities simultaneously.

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash al banks and on hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or lesa, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changea in value.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingsnt liability is @ possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
tha occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or &
present abligation that I8 not recognized becauss it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises In extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannol be
racognized because it cannot be measured refiably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloges ils existenca in the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 4 FINANCIAL ASSET -INVESTMENT

Particulars As at As at Asat
31.03.2018  31-03-2017 01-04-2018
Rs. Rs. Rs
Investments in Equity Shares (Measured at FVTOCI)
UNGUOTED ;
1500{1500) equity shares of p.c.properies Lid, of Rs 10/ each 28,695 28,695 27,542
Investment in Dabentures

1500 (1800} dabanturss of Kenol Papera & Industries Lid, of RS, 100 each — 27,200 27,200
Total 28,698 55,895 54,742

Aggregate amount of Investment
- Quoted mas —_— —
- Ungquoted 28,635 55,885 54,742
B & 742

Note:5 DEFERREDTAX ASSETS

Deferred Tax Assets — o 14,403
Total o e 14,403
Note:8 OTHERMNONCURRENT ASSETS
Advance Against Land masa - 4,155,000
Security Deposit 140675 172,185 390,195
Total 140,675 172,185 4 545185
Note:7 INVENTORIES
Shares 47990 47,990 47,990
Total 47,990 47,990 47,990
Mote:8 FINANCIALASSETS -TRADE RECEVABLES
Secured, Considered Good o - oo
Unsecured ,Considered Good 161,343,442 142,803,541 223,171,529
Doubtful C— aumae —
Total 161,343,442 142 803,541 223,171,529
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

Note : 8(i) FINANCIAL ASSET - CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
As. Rs. Rs.
Cash & Cash Equivalents : 1,057,008 675,070 1,019,213
Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 95.041 111,538 57,472
Cash on Hand 1153.039 785508 1,076,785
Nots : 8{ii) FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHER BANK BALANCES
Other Bank Balances :
Bank Daposit with original maturity for more that 3 months — e 1,100,000
Unpaid Dividend A.540 1,740 2,430
Totsl 1540 2 1.740 1,102,430
Nota : 8(iii) FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS
Advance to Staff 16,035 3,245 —
Advance to Suppliers 28 4.1
Total 42 164 1,227 389 340,839

Nots:10 CURRENT TAXASSETS (NET)

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision of

Rs. 12,780,258) 1,532,485 1,330,605 1,402,854
Total 1,532.485 13308605 1402854
Note: 11 OTHERCURRENT ASSETS

Integrated Goods and Service Tax 4,014,792 —_ —_—
Advance Custom Duty 3,500,000 3.500,000 sen
income Tax Refundabie 155,220 155,220 12,710
Sales Tax 159,987 159,987 159,987
Custom Duty Refundable — 105,637 105,637
Prepaid Expenzses 5,070 8,608 28,240
Others - o 16.950
Total 7,835 069 3,929 452 323,524
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
Mote ;: 12 Equity Share Capital

As at As at As at
21.03.2018 31-03-2017 (1-D4-2016
Equity Shares Rs. Re Es
Authorised Shares
5,00,000 (March 31, 2018 5,00,000) Equity Shares of Re.10/- each 5,000 0_ 5,000,000
E:@.% b %Dﬂ % 5 E% gg
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up .
4 80,000 (March 31, 2018 4 B[} J000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 4.8 4 4 800
Total 4 800.000 4 800, M@J@
Motes :

@) There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period.

b} Terms/ rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each
holder of Equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of Shareholders In the ensuing Annual
General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In the event of Liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after paymeni of all
preferential amounts, in proportion of their shareholding,

a) Reconciliation of shares cutstanding at the beginning & at the end of the reporting period

As at Asat As at
Equity Shares Nos. 31032018 MNos. 31.03.2017  MNos. 01.042016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
At the beginn of the year 480,000 4,500,000 480,000 4m.m 00000 4500000
Issued during the Year E! s 5
Outstanding at theend of the Year 480,000  4,E00,000 480,000 Im.ﬂﬂﬁ m,m 4,m.m
d} Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% in the Company.
As at Asat As at
3.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Particulars No.of Percentage No.of Percentage No.of Percentage
Shares held ofholding  Sharesheld of holding  Shares held of holding
in the class in the class intheclass
uity Sha Rs. 10/ eact
1. Prakash Himatsingka 45810 8.54% 45810 9.54% 45810 8.54%
2. Madhuri Himatsingka 47,600 9.92% 47,600 8.82% 47,600 9.92%
3, Vikram Himatsingka 48,000 9.58% 45,000 9.58% 46,000 9.56%
4. Aditi Himatsingka 48,710 10.36% 49,710 10.36% 48,710 10.36%
&. Abhishek Himatsingka 49,650 10.34% 49,850 10.34% 49,650 10.34%

6. Anuradha Himatsingka 28,580 5.95% 28,580 5.95% 28,580 5.95%
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Note ; 13 Other Equity

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Particulars : Rs. Rs. Rs.
I} Retained Earning
Balance as per last Financial Statements 23,138,938 23,169,679 23169679
Profit / (Loss) for the year (938,068) 16,639 —
Less : Loss Transfer from OCI Reserve (61,068) (463800 __ -
Met Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of Profit & Loss 22,140,804 23,139.838 23169679
i} FVTOC!| Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements T.597 6,444 e
Gain / (Loss) on FVTOCH Equity Instruments — 1,153 6,444
Closing 7,587 7997 ___ 6444
Total 22,148,401 23,147,535 23,176,123

Note ; 14 PROVISIONS

Provision for Employment Benefit (Gratuity) 250,695 280,876 289,132
Total 250,695 280,878 288,132

Nots : 15 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18458 28228 -
Total 18,456 26,228 —

A, Deferred Tax
Deferrad Tax Liabilities
On Account of Property,Plant and Equipment - 109 4689 74,939
Fair valuatian of Defined Benefit Obligation 18,458
Fair valuation of financial liabilities - - —
Gross Deferred tax liablilities 18,4 109, 7

Defarred Tax Assets
Fair valuation of Debertures

Fair valuation of Defined Banefit Obligation 83,241 89,342
Prowvision for Contingencies - - -
Gross Deferred tax Assets - 241

Net Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Assets) 18,456 26,228 {14,403}
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Note : 16 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWING

Particulars

Loan Repayable On Demand (Secured)

- From Bank

Loan from Related Parties {Unsecured)

- From Directors®
- From Others™

Loans from Body Corporates (Unsecured)

Total

As at As at

Asg at

31.03.2018  31.03.2017 01.04.201€
Rs, Rs. R=
18,445,252 8,741,202 12,883,748
9,488,130 18,169,744 213858609
18,601,863 40,608,016 8 496,111
40,412,904 34353205 36107.674
88148179 99.872757 T78.973.392

Security Clause (Cash Credit and Letter of Credit} :

Primary Security-

Hypothecation of stock of goods situated at present and future premises of the company and other
movables including book debts, bills and receivables, both present and future.

Collateral Security-

Exclusive hypothecation of office space al 113, Park Sireet, Unit No.4 on 10th Floor, “Poddar Point”

Kolkata 700018,

Exclusive hypothecation of Residential Flat No.3E, 3rd Floor, Block
700 040 having super built up area of 984 sq. fi.

Personal Guarantee-

The loan has been guaranteed by the personal guarantee of three direct

anda hnd?r corporate.
Commission (Letters of Credit)

The rate of Commission is 1% per annum subj

Interest (Cash Credit)

‘A at 238, N S C Bose Road, Kolkata

ors and one of their relative

ect to minimum Commission of Rs. 1,000/-

The rate of interest is sum of I-MCLR-6M and spread per annum subject to minimum rate of |-MCLR-

6M + 2,.35% per annum.
MAME OF RELATED PARTIES

Particulars

Loan from Directors®

Abhishek Himatsingka

Prakash Himatsingka

Total

Loan from Others™

Abhishek Chemicals Pyt Lid.

Himatsingka Chemicals Pvi. Lid,

Swan Silverwares Pvt. Lid,

Variable Plaza Pvt. Lid.

Welcome Suppliers Put. Lid.

Himatsingka Dealers Pvt. Ltd.

(Formerly Jamuna Commodities Pvt. Ltd.)
Total

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
1,610,833 1,852 567 7,538,630
7,877,297 14317177 13846229
9,488,130 16,169,744 21385859
2,012,138 1,248,268 852,782
7,849,545 14,684,790 1,450,431
— 4,209,661 1,889,352
2,641,008 18,128,422 1.318,755
E,299,203 1,244 876 466,534
— = 23 B?ZET
18,801,883 40,608,018 496,111
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Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rs Rs. Rs
Loan from Body Corporates™

Rose Investment Pvi. Lid. 4,764,262 4,764 400 4,300,000
Sashi Enterprises 2,659,123 2,859,123 2,659,808
J.R.Chamtrade Pvt, Lid, 26,009,320 19949573 22 165861
Stream Suppliers 5,539,840 5538840 5541266
Barsana Clubs and research Pvt. Lid. 1,440,359 1,440,358 _ 1,440,738
Total 40,412,504 34,353 205 36,107,674

Note : 17 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES

Trade Payables

Total Outstanding dues to Micro and small Enterprises®
Total Outstanding dues of Credilors other than

Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises® 54 033,598 19,690,101 124.759.144
Total 54,073,599 10.690.107 124,759,144

"There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to which the company owes dues as no parties claim
to be registered a3 a Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Disclosure of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Particulars As at As at

31-03-2018 01-04-2017

() Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the Rs. Rs.

accounting year NIL NIL
(i) Interesi due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as &l the end of

the accounting year NIL MIL

(i} The amount of Interest paid by the buyer In terms of section 16 ofthe Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, alongwith the amount of

the payment made to suppller beyond the appointed day during each accounting year MIL NIL
(i) The amount of interest due and payabls for the period of delay in making payment NIL NIL
{v) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the and of each

acoounting year NIL MIL
(w1} The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding . HIL NIL

years, until such date when the Interest duea above are actually paid to the small

entarprisa,for the purpose of disallowance of 8 deductible expanditure under

saction 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisas Development Act, 2006.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have besn determined to the extent such parties have bean identified on
the basis of information collectsd by the management.

Particulars As at As at As at
Nota : 17(i) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER e S s
Advance Received from Customers 18134 2326870 90830

Total _Iﬂﬁﬁ ':53%‘,%%% :

Note: 18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unclaimed Dividend 1,519 1,719 2,409
Statutory Dues 5,750,095 3,424,378 3,211,350
Other ——— = 184,383
otal 5,751,613 5426,007 3,398,142
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Particulars

Note ; 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

Sale of Traded Goods - Chemicals
Stock Transfer
Other Operating Revenue

Total

Particulars
Mote : 20 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
Sundry Balances written back / off
Rent Received
Commision
Rate Difference received from Consignee
Foreign Exchange gain (Net)
Provision Writlen Back
Dividend on non current investments
Bad Debt Recovery
Miscellaneous Receipts

Total

Mote : 21 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS
Purchase of Stock in Trade - Chemicals

Total

Note : 22 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,

WIP & STOCK IN TRADE

inventories at the beginning of the year
Shares

Inventories at the end of the year
Shares

Increase | (Decrease) in stock

Note : 23 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salary, Allowances & Gratuity
Staff welfare
Totai

Note : 24 FINANCE COSTS
Interest to Bank
Interest on Body Corporate
Total
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For the For the
yearended year ended
31-03-2018 01-10-2018
to 31,03.2017
Rs. Rs.
374,499,023 345850577
—LA34206 10036744
381.633.318 356,895,321
For the For the
arended year ended
1-03-2018 01-10-2017
Ra. Rs.
1,148,825 431,431
282 441 2538
366,157 479,671
1,161,217 1,791,609
3,000,000 1,200,000
49,266 183,856
- 23,196
e 572
400,000 —
- = ___ 44745
6,397,908 4,157 696
352,036,365 337425312
352,038,365 337425312
47,990 47,990
47,990 47,890
—— 47,990
223,490 433 419
T20 1,686
224 210 435,105
1,405,760 1,010,690
10,535,847 10,164,760
11,841,607 11,175,450
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Note : 25 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Particulars

For the For the
Year Ended ‘Year Ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017

Rs. Rs.

7 193,832

170,572 183,832
19,903 31,140
16,811 76,485
431,451 211,454
58,888 81,838
77,378 59,368
11,210 10,925
— 43,225
- 14,785
137858 241,995
27,404 2237
860,000 880,000
5,500 5,500
389,801 410,017
4890 37133
4,531,218 1,004,458
750,925 585,693
157,611 204,776
758,465 100,705
n— 19,085’

—_— a7, 715

4,380 8BB4 2 544 257
10,566,205 3,281,071

181,912 181,912

418,089 -

117,318 28,145

249,736 342,034

341,540 229,429
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27 First-fime Adoption of IND AS

These financial statements for the year ended 31st march,2018 are the first, the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods upto and including the year ended 31st March,2017, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Acl 2013,read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly,the Company has prepared financial statemnets which comply with IND AS applicable
for periods ending on 31st March, 2018 together with the comparative period data as at and for the year
ended 31st March.2017,as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing
these financial statements, the Comapnay's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1st April.2016.the
company's date of transition to IND AS.This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company
in rastating its indian GAAP financial statements,including the balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March, 2017,

A npﬁn?d Exemptions availed

1 The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of Property, plant and ;ata.lipment and
intangible assets as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial statement as deemed cost at the transition
date, viz., 15t April, 2016,

2 Investments in Subsidiary
The Company has opted para D14 and D15 and accordingly considered the Previous GAAP carmying
amount of Investments as deemed cost as at the transition date,

B Applicable Mandatory Exceptions

1. Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (afler adjustments to reflect
any difference in accounting policies). ;

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2018 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in

with previous GAAP. The company made estimales for following items in accordance with Ind

AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP :

- Investment in unguoted equity instruments carried at FVTOCI

2. Classification and measurement of financial assets

As required under ind AS 101 the company has assessed the classification and measurement of
financial assets (investment in equity instruments) on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist
al the date of transition to Ind AS.

28 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company aims to manages its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a
going concemn and to optimise retums to our shareholders.

The capital structure of the Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate
hatance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day neads. We consider the amount of
capital in proportion to risk and manage the capital structure in light of changes in economic cenditions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. |n order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares.

The Company’s policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity
so as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and
growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order lo maintain, or if necessary

fust, ital ;
adjust, its capital struclure -
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29 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk management oblectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liablities comprises of Borrowings & trade and other payables,
The main purpose of these financial liablities is to finance the company's activiies. The Company's
principal financial assets include investment receivables. and cash and cash eguivalents that derive
directly from its activities.

A Market risk

Market risk comprises of three types of risk : interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk.
such as commodity price fluctuation, Financial instruments affectad by market risk include loans and
berrowings.

B Creditrisk

credit risk Is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrumeant or
customer contract leading to a financial loss, The credit risk comprises of two types of risk: Customer
—redit risk and Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions.

Maturity Patterns of Borrowings
Particulars 31 March, 2018 31 March, 2017 1 April, 2016

Short-term Borrowings - within 1 year 08,148,179 99872257 78973392
Total 88,148,179 99 872 257 78,973,392

Maturity Patterns of other financial liabilities

Trade I::rlhm - within 1 year 54,033,559 19,690,101 124,759,144
Financlal Liabilities - within 1 year 81,134 2,389,870 153,830
Total 54,114,693 22,079,971 124912974

30 The Company has reclassified and regrouped previous years figure to confirm to this year's
classification.
Transition to ind AS - Reconciliations

The following reconciliations provide :

1 Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 (Transition Date)

2  Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2017

3 Hmmdmmam&mmmmmadmm,zﬁﬂ

4 RamndﬁnﬁunnfEmﬂvun!ApuﬂLZﬂmmdﬂmMarmm.zuﬂ
mwmmmwmmwmw_mmwm

- ation has been regrouped for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS. The Regrouped Previous GAAP informa
-ummmmmmmmmmc«nmmmmmmﬁmw,
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A Reconclliation of equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

m As st 31st March, 2017 As at 1st April, 2016
Indian GAAP Adjustment Ind AS Indian GAAP Adjustment Ind AS
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipmant 3,256,345 — 3256345 3,469,372 - 3,468,372
Goadwill on Consolidation 21,204 21,204
Financial Asaets —
Investments 1 48,2968 7.587 55,895 48 298 B 444 54 742
Defarrad Tax Assets 14,403 — 14,403
Other Non-Current Assets — — 18
3498042 7,607 3605639  8.077,268 6444 B,083712
Currant Assels
inventories 47,950 =t 47,990 47,990 — 47,550
Financial Assets —_ —_—
Trade Receivables 142 803 541 — 142802541 223171.528 — 223171,529
Cash and Cash Equivalents TB6,608 — 786,608 1,076,785 — 1,076,785
COthar Bank Balances 1,740 - 1,740 1,102,430 — 4,102,430
Other Financial Assets 1,227,388 — 1227, 39 — 340,539
Current Tax Assets (Nef) 1,330,605 — 1330605 1,402,854 — 1,402 B54

Oiher Gurment Assets

e Dl
66051 — 23
Total Assets SA VLR 53632064 238,843,319 6,444 235
Equity
Equity Share Capital
Total Equity
Non-Current Liabilities
Provislans 280,876 —  2B0BTE 269,132 280,132
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) _ 2628 - 26226 o =
307,104 — S07404  p8sA32  — 289132
Current Llabliities :
Financial Liabilities . _
99,872,257 89872257 78,873,382 78,973,302
Trade Payables 19,890,101 — 19690101 124,750,144 — 124,758,144
Other Financial Lisbilities 2,389,870 — 2389870 153830 — 153,630
Other Current Liabilities 3,426,097 — 3426007 3398142 -— 33081427
125,378,325 — 125,378,325 207,284,508 — 207,284,603
Total Liabilities 125.685,4.28 ! 207 673,640 — 20 3. 640
Total Equity and Liabilities 36 7 235, 19 3 763
Mote:

| Investments at falr value through OCI (FVTOCI)

Under Indian GAAP the Company accounted for invesiments in unquoted equity shares as investments measured at
aost less provision for other than temporary dimunition in the value of invesiments. Under Ind AS, the Company has
designated such investments as FYTOCH investments. At the date af transition fo Ind AS and as on 318t March, 2017,
difference between the instrument's fair value and Indlan GAAP carrying amount has been recognised in Other

Comprehensive iIncome(OCH

105



L e s e i et A

PH TRADING LTD.
CIN - L51109WB1982PLC035011

— —— =
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018

A, Deferred Tax As At As Al s AQ
31.03.2018 31.032007 01.04.20186
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Deferred Tax Liabilities
©On Timing Difference of Depraciation — 108 469 74,838
Fair valuation of Defined Banafit Obligation 18,456 — —
Gross Deferred tax liabilities 18,456 108,468 74,939

Deferred Tax Assels

Fair valuation of Defined Benefil Obligation — a83.241 85,342
Groas Deferred tax Assets o B3.241 _ 59,342
Net Deferred Tax Liabllities/(Assets) 18,456 28 228 (14, 403}

' As Al As At
B. Reconclliation of tax expense on the accounting profit for the year 31.03.2018 31032017

Accounting Profit\(Loss) as per books of accounts (938,068) 16,635
Applicable Tax Rate 30.90% 30.90%
- 5,141
Adjustment for Exempt Income —— {177}
Other Adjustments {7.772) 69,166
Tax Expenses Recognised with respect to earfier years — 122,517
Total Tax Expenses / (income) Recognised in the statement of P&L (7,772 106,848

As per Statement of Profit & Loss Account {7.772) 196,648

10
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Note 32: Financial Instruments- Accounting, Cia ssification and

A. Financial Instruments by category

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amourts and fair value of the

Fair Value Measurements

Company's

financial instruments, other than thase with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations o

fair values:
sl 31st March, 2018
No. Particulars Refer Total Fair Value Cost Carrying value Total
Note No. FVTPL FVTOC! Amortized cost
1 Financial Assets
{a) Investments * 28,685 —_— — 28,695 - 28,806
(b) Trade and other Receivables 161,243 442 naen — 161,343,442 161,343,442
(g} Cash and Cash Enguivatents 1,153,039 — - _ 1,163,039 1,163,039
{d) Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivaients 1.540 — — — 1,540 1,540
(e} Loans wane — - — — —
[} Other financial assets 42,164 R _— 42,184 42,164
Total — 28696 162,540,185 162,668,860
Z Financlal Liabilities
(2} Barrowings 88,148,179 — e - BB, 148,179 88,148,179
{b) Trade and other Payables 54,033,590 — — — £4, 033,590 54,033,590
fz) Cther Financial Liabilities B1.134 —_ - — 81,134 81,134
Total 142263912 2~ — — — 142,262,912 142,262,913
* Excludes investments measured at cost .
-1 %1st March, 2017
Mo. Particulars Refer Total Fair Value Cost Carmrying value Total
Mote No. EVTPL FNVTOC! Amortized cost
i1 Financial Assets
{a) Investments * 55,865 — — 55895 —_ 55,895
{b) Trade and other Recelvables 142,803,541 I — — 142,803,541 142,803,541
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 786,608 —_ - — ‘786,608 TEE,E08
id) Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,740 _— == —_ 1,740 4,740
(#) Loans e —_ — — - —
(f) Other financial assets __dziraee  — = = 1,227,389 1,227,389
T 944876473 — - 55895 144819278 144.875173
2 Financial Liabllities
(&) Bomowings 69,872,257 —_ e —_— 59,872,257 09,872,257
(b) Trade and other Payables 18 800,101 — — — 19,680,101 19,880,101
() Other Financial Liabilitles 2,380 870 _— = —_ T
Total 121.952.228 e — 121,952 1,952 228

* Excludes investments measured at cost .

m
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8i 1st April, 2018
Mo, Farticulars Refer Total Fair Valus Cosi Carrying value Total
Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized cost
1 Financial Assets :
{8} Investments * 54,742 —  —  B4TA2 — 64,742
{b} Trade and other Receivables 223171529 — —— 223,471,529 223,171,529
{t) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,076,785 _— — P 1, 076,785 1,076,785
(d) Bank Balances other than
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,102 430 — — —_ 1,102,430 1 1&2,43!3
(&) Loans —_— —_— -_— —
{f) Other financial assets 340,830 o _— Hﬂ.ﬂ! Eﬂﬂi
Total —225.746.425 = — 54742 225,661,683 225,746,425
{a) Borrowings 78,973,392 e = e 78,873,302 78,973,382
{b) Trade and othar Payables 124,759, 144 — — —_— 124, ?59 144 124,758 144
—  — 703886386 203,886,066

* Excludes investments measured at cost .

B Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair value of the financial assete and financial liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could

be exchanged In & current transaction between willing partles, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Tha following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company's sssets and lisbilties. The

ﬁmnd.lMmmnhmmhwmdhmﬂmmbuqdmthumputsuudhmlthkunﬂmmwrmmm

&8s described below:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Level 2: inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or llabllity, efther
or indirectly.

Lovel 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Chuantitstive disclosures fair value measuremant hierarchy for assets and labllities as at 31st March, 2018 :
Fair value measurement usin?ﬁ
Cuoted prices Significant cant

Particulars Refar Note No Total in “rh Ig ot ervable um:; rvable
marke nputs nputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

rﬂuhm—ti:‘nﬁd Ithirﬂlug;hr#ugh ocCl: .

nvestmants uity shares e e

ToraL o BE——= = XL
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and llabiilties as at 31st March, 2017

Fair value measurement Iﬂll‘l
Quoted prices nlﬂﬁlnt s cant

Particulars Refer Note No Total in ervable wun nmbh
markets nputl
(Level 1) (Level 2) {me! 3)
rmtl muﬁmﬁd at fair wluaﬂvﬂ'lrr?ugh ocCl: o %
nvestments in equity shares e e
L == = LX)
Quantitative disclosures fair valus measurement hierarchy for assets and liabifities as at 1st 20186 :

Fair value measurement usin
Quoted prices Significant  Significant

Particulars Refer Note No Total in active observable unobservable
markets Inputs inputs
. (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
rmtl muu_urad at fair vaiug ﬂlr;iaugh ocClk B e
nvestments in uoted equity shares A e o ;
ToTaL Sy —— == ~37%4%

There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended 31st March,2018
or 31st March, 2017.
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lia Profit & L the year ended 31st Marc 1
Particulars Fu-:net Indian GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
notes
| Revenue from Operations (Gross) 356,896,321 — 356,886,321
il Other Income 4,157,698 e 4 157 696
il Total Revenue (I1+11) 361,054,017 - - BT 0Tr
N  EXPENSES
Purchiasa of Traded Goods 337,425,312 337,425,312
Employee Benefit Expenses 2 481,485 (46,3807} 435,105
Finance Cost 11,175,450 — 11,175450
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 183,832 — 183,932
Other Expenses 11,610,831 - 11,810,831
Total Expenses 360,887,110 _[46,380) 380,840,730
¥V  Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (lll-iV) 188,507 48,380, 213,267
W  Tax Expense - =
1) Current Tax 33,500 33,500
Deferred Tax 40,631 40,631
3) Income Tax for Earllier Years 122 517 122 517
Wil PmﬂtI{Lm} for the year (V- (28.741) 48 380 16,839

Wil Other Comprehensive income (OCI)
Other Comprehensive Income not to be
I'I'I.'.-Iilllﬂiﬁ ermﬂmm in tub“qumt periods -
A, tems that will not be classified !
profit or loss 1 e (91,.607) (45,227)
Income Tax Effect on above - — —
Other Comprehensive Income for the year,

net of tax - (VIll) 29,744 1,607 227
Total Comprehensive Income for the year {[VITH-VIIT] s '{D{‘?"GUTTL _E'ﬁm]

Note:
1 Investments at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

Under Indian GAAP the Company accounted for investments in unquoted equity shares as
investments measured at cost. Under Ind AS, the Company has designated such investments as
FVTOCI investments, At the date of transition to Ind AS and as on 31st March, 2017, difference between
the instrument's fair value and Indian GAAP canying amount has been recognised in OC| Reserves
and other comprahansiva incoma respactively,

2 Agturial Gain on Gratuity
Under ind AS, remeasurements j.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets,

excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit Hability are recogn-
ised in other comprehensive income instead of profit and lass,

D. iliatio I
Particulars As At As At
31.03.2017 01.04.2016
Rs. Rs.
Total Equity (Shareholder's Funds) as per Previous GAAP 23,135,838 23,188,678

Adjustments as per IND AS

Investments in Equity Shares Measured at FVTOCI ;.g; 6,444
Total Equity as per Ind AS 147, 23176123
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33. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of :
Claims against the Company pending in court not acknowledged as debts,
amount unascertainable.

34. Earning per share

31.03.2018

a) Profit/{loss) after taxation as per Statement of Profit & Loss {938,066)

b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 480,000
(Face Value - ' 10 per shara)

Basic /Diluted Earnings per share (a/b) (1.95)

35 Defined Benefit Plan

31.03.2017
16,639
480,000

0.03

The present value of obligation is determined based on acturial valuation using tha
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises sach period service as giving rise to

additional unit of employee

build up the final obligation.
Gratuity :
A. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Financial Year
Ending
31.03.2018
Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of year 280,878
Current Service Cost 9,118
Fast Service Cost -
(Gain)Loss on settlements e
Intarast Expense 21,768
Benefit Payments from Plan Assets
Benefit Payments from Employer

Settlement Payments from Plan Assets

Seltlemant Payments from Employer

Other (Employee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses)
Inerease/{Decrease) dur to effact of any business
combination/divesturefdransfer)

Increase/{Decrease) durto Plan Combination
Remeasurement - Due to Demoigraphic Assumptions
Remeasurement - Due to Financial Assumptions {5,295)

Femeasurement - Due to Experience Adjustments (55,773)
Defined Benefit Obligation at end of year 250,655
Discount Rale 7.75%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% p.a.

B . Change In Fair Value of Plan Assets
Falr Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year
Fair Value of Plan Assels at end of Year

114

benefit entitiement and measures each unit separately to

Financial Year

Ending
31.03.2017

288132
16,749

21,375

EREE

11,037
(57,417)
280,876

7.50%

6.00% pa
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Particular Financial Year Financial Year
Ending Ending
C. Change in Reimbursement Rights 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Reimbursement Rights at beginning of year . —_
Reimbursement Rights at end of year ——— —
D. Change in Asset Celling/Onerous Liability

Asset Celling/Onerous Liability at beginning of year e —
Asset Celling/Onerous Liability at end of year ——— —

E. Components of Defined Benefit Cost

Current Service Cost g.118 16,749
Past Service Cost - —
(Gain)/Loss on settlements —_ s
Reimbursement Service Cost — -
Total Service Cost 8119 16,749
Interest Expense on DBO 21,768 21,375

Interest (Income) on Plan Assets — =1
Interest (Income) on Reimbursement Rights e —
Interest Expense on (Asset Celling) /Onefous Liability -ee- ——

Total Net Interest Cost 21,768 21,375
Reimbursement of Other Long Term Benefits -— -
Defined IBenefit Cost included in Profit & Loss. 30,887 38,124
Remeasurements - Due to Demographic Assimptions - —-
Remeasurements - Due to Financial Assimptions {5,285) 14,037
Remeasurements - Due to Experience Adjustments (55,773) (57,417)

(Return) on Plan Assets (Excluding Interest Income) — -
(Return) on Reimbursement Rights P i
Changes in Asset Celling/Onerous Liability — =

Total Remeasurements in OCI (61.068) (46.380)
Total Defined Benefit Cost Recognized in

Profit & Loss and OCI (30,181) {B.258)
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.50%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
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F Amounts recognized in the Statement of Financial Position

Particular Financial Year Financial Year

Ending Ending

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Defined Benefit Obligation 250,695 280,878
Fair Value of Plan Assets — e
Funded Status 250,695 280,876
Effect of Asset Celling/ Onerous Liability —=- —
Net Defined Benefit Liability/Asset) 250,695 280,878

G Net Defined Benefit Liabllity/(Asset) reconciliation

Net Dafined B enefit Liability/(Asset) at beginning of year 280,876 289 132
Defined Benefit Cost inclujded in Profit & Loss 30,887 38,124
Total Remeasurements included in OCI| (61,068) (46,380

Net Transfer in/{Out)(Including the effect of any

business combinatioin/divesture) —_
Amount recognized due to Plan Combinations e
Employer Contributions -
Employer Direct Benefit Payments —
Emp Direct Settlement Payments ——
Credit to Reimbursements —
Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset) at end of year 250,695 280,878

Additional Disclosure ltems
Current and Non-Current Liability and Asset

Non-Current Assets =i S
Current Liabllities 77,493 87,162
Non-Current Obligation 173,202 213,714

Expected Cash Flow for following years

Maturity Profile to Defined Benefit Obligations

Year 1
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5
Year 6
Year 7
Year B
Year 9
Year 10
The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 1

Best Estimate of Contribution during the next year

The Best Estimate Contribution for the Campangdurlng the next year would be INR 110,233
Experience Adjustments on Present Value of DBO and Plan Assets

ERRRRRARE:
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Particular

(Gain)/Loss on Plan Liabilities
% of Opening Plan Liabilities
Gain/(Loss) on Plan Assets

% of Opening Plan Assets

Discountinuance Liability

Financial Year Financial Year

Ending Ending
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
(56,773) (57.417)
“19.86% -19.86%
0% 0%

Amount payable upen discontinuance of all employment is INR 287,769

Actuarial Assumptions

The principal financial assumptions used for Valuation as at the Valuation Date are shown
below. The assumptions as at the Valuation Date are used to determine the Present Value of

Defined Benefit Obligation at that date.

Summary of Financial & Demographic Assumptions

Particulars

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation - First 5 Years

Salary Escalation - After 5 Years
Espected Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Maortality Table

Disability Rate

Withdrawal Rate

Retirement Age

Average Future Service

Valuation Date

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
7.75% 7.50%
6.00% 6.00%
6.00% 6.00%

N/A NJA
JALM (2006-08) Table

5% of Mortality Rate 5% of Mortality Rate
As per table below  As per table below
80 Years 60 Years
16.00 8.36
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2018
Table of sample mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-08

Mortality (per annum)

Age Male Female
20 Years 0.09% 0.09%
25 Years 0.98% 0.98%
30 Years 0.11% 0.11%
35 Years 0.13% 0.13%
40 Years 0.18% 0.18%
45 Years 0.29% 0.28%
50 Years 0.50% 0.50%
55Years 0.79% 0.789%
60 Years 1.15% 1.15%
85 Years 1.70% 1.70%
70 Years 2.58% 2.59%
Withdrawal rates, based on age (per annum)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Ug&) 25 Years 8.00% 8.00%
26 to 30 Years 7.00% 7.00%
31 to 35 Years 6.00% 6.00%
36 to 40 Years 5.00% 5.00%
41 to 45 Years 4.00% 4.00%
46 to 50 Years 3.00% 3.00%
51 to 55 Years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 56 Years 1.00% 1.00%

36 As the Holding Company is engaged in Trading Business only, disclosures as required by
Ind AS-108 Segment Reporting are not applicable.

37 There is no amount outstanding towards Investor Education and Protection Fund as on
31.03.2018. However, the Holding Company has transferred Rs.200/- in Investor Education &
Protection Fund.

38 Based on the information/document available with the Company, no creditor is covered
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. As a result, no interest
provisions/payments have been made by the Company to such creditors, if any, and no
disclosures are made in this accounts.
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39.4) MName of the related party Relationship
a) Prakash Himaisingka Key Managerial Personnel
Amar Chandra Agarwal Key Managerial Personnel
Ashok Kumar Jhanwar Key Managerial Personnel
Abhishek Himatsingka Key Managerial Personnel
Arati Trivedi Key Managerial Personnel
b) Devashree Himatsingka Relative of Director
Prakash Chandra Vikram Kumar (HUF) Relative of Director
Binayak Prasad Prakash Chandra (HUF) Relative of Director
Abhishek Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director
Vikram Himatsingka (HUF) Relative of Director
&) Abhishek Chemicals Pvi Lid, Enfierprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant influence
Davesh Developers Pui Lid. Erfierprizes overwhich KMP and their relatives have significant influence
P C. Propertes Pyt Lid Enferprises overwhich KMP and thelr relatives have significant influence:
Variable Flaza Pt Lid Endermprises overwhich KMP and their relafives have significantinfluence
Welcome Supphers Pt Lid Ertemises over which KMP and theirrelatives have significant influence
Himatsingka Chemicals Pyt Lid Entemprises overwhich KMP and their relstives have signficantinfluence
MRJ Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. Erferprises overwhich KMP and their relatives have significart influence
J. R. Chemtrade Pwt Ltd Enterprises overwhich KMP and their mistives have signiicantinfluence

Amjey Chem. Trade Pvt. Ltd. Enferprises overwhich KMP and their relafives have significant influence
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B] Transactions during the year Lean Repaid Outstanding
&) Loan taken and Interest  OQutstanding  Loan taken during the Interest Bafance
Opening during the year Including {Netof (Inclusive of

Balance year tnterest TDS) Interest

Receivable)

i) Abhishek Chemicals (P) Ltd. 1,248,266 35,220,000 75,724,768 767,638 2,012,138
ii) Abhishek Himatsingka 18528567 4,040,000 4,425,567 143,833 1,610,833
iii) Himatsingka Chemicals (P)Ltd. 14684790 89,525,000 57,698,480 1,538,245 7,849,545
iv) Prakash Himatsingka H3M7ATT 8132000 15028477 1,456,297 7,877,297
v) Variable Plaza (P) Lid. 191209422 90,935,000 106,667,922 1,244,506 2,641,008
vi) Welcome Suppliers {P) Ltd, S544537 44470000 44,561,037 845,703 £,299,203
vil} J.R. Chemtrade Pvt. Lid. 18,943573 8,000,000 1,693,573 1,953,320 26,009,320
TOTAL 76,727,334 280,322,000 10,698,534 7,949 543 54,289,341

With Afa) With A(b) With A(c)

gbove above above

b) Rent Recelved — —_— —
(12,000) (86,800)

c) Director's Remuneration 960,000 e -
{960,000)

d) Sales

) Amjey Chemicals Pvi. Lid —- 14,355,351
(36,602.887)

il.y  MRJ Chemicats Pyl Lid, L Sl

(2,831 .4501
] Purchasces

iy Amjey Chemicals Pvt. Ltd - 25.216,988

C) Note:-)No doubtful debts, no provision has been written off or written back during the year in
respect of related party iransactions.ll) Figures in brackets are of previcus year,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH,2018

40 The company has a deposit in NSC which was purchased in the name of Madhun Devi Himatsingka
being sole Proprietress of Mis. K. Kumar and Co. during the Financial Year 2011-2012 for abtaining
Sugar License and pledged in favour of Rationing Officer, Park Street, Kolkata 700016, Consaquently M/
s. K. Kumar & Co. was taken over by the company w.e.f. 1st day of April, 2012 and all the assets of Mis. K.
Kumar & Co. becomes assets of the company vide agreement dated 01.04.2012.

As the asset acquired is in the nature of deposit in NSC, the ownership of the asset is not fransferable
in the name of the Holding company. Accrued interest on such NSC has nol been accounted for during
the financial year ended 31.03.2018.

41 Deferred tax Liability of Rs. 18,456 /- (Previous year Rs. 26,228/) on account of timing difference
such as depreciation and gratuity.

42 The Board has approved on dated 16.04.2017 for Demerger of the Company's trading unit "K. Kumar
& Co. Unit" to “Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited” and nacessary approval for the same is in the
process with regulatory authority.

43 Since the Company, (Dhyaneshwar Traders Private Limited) has become subsidiary w.e.f. 01.10.2016
however |, figures as on 01.04.2016 on standalone basis has been considerad in consolidated financial
statement for better presentation,

44 Additional information pursuant to para 2 of general instructions far the preparation of consolidated
financial siatemants.

Mame of Equity Met Assals Share in Shara in Other Shara in Total
Profit or Losa Comprehensive Incoms  Comprehensive Income
az%of Amount @s%of Amount as%of Amount a8 % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
@t Profit or other total
BS5EIS Loss comprehens- comprehens-
e income we income

P H Trading Ltd. B3.ET% 26913017 DE.32% (903.,501) 100.00%  (61,068) 100.00% (61,068)

Indian

Subsidiary

Dhyanashwar

Traders Pvt Lid 0.13%
Total

35384  368% (34565) 0.00% — 0.00% e
G po 038 D66 5 68 DO % 61,0648
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Registered Office : Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-700 016

PROXY FORM

Reg. Folio No. :

I 1'Wa,

of

being @ member / members of PH TRADING LTD. here by appoint of

or failing him / har

of

as my / our proxy to vole for me / us and on my/our behalf at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Wedresday, the 15th September, 2018 and any adjournment thereaf,

Bigned this. day of 2018

Signed by the Said

NOTE:

This form, in order 1o be effective should be duly ‘stamped, completed and signed and must be
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company nol less than 48 hours befora the meeting .
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Ifundelivered, Please return io :
PH TRADING LTD.

Poddar Point, ‘B’ Block, 10th Floor
113, Park Street, Kolkata-700 016

Under Certificate of Posting




